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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OFMEGHNA BANK LIMITED

we have audited the accompanlng consolidated financial statements of Meghna Bank Limited and its
subsidiary, ("the Group") as well as the separate financial statements ofMeghna Bank Limited ('the Bank'J,
which comprise the consolidated balance sheet and the separate Balance sheet as at 31 December 2017 and
the consolidated and the separate Profit & Loss Accounts, consolidated and separate Cash Flow Statements

and consolidated and separate Statements of Changes in Equity for the year tien ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory idormation.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements of the Group and the
sepamte ffnancial statements of the Bank that give a true and faiI view in accordance with Bangladesh
Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSS) as explained in note 2 and for such intemal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation ofconsolidated financial statements ofthe Group and also
sepamte ffnancial statements ofthe Bank &at are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error. The Bank Company Act 1991 as amended in 2013 and the policies, guidelines, rules and regulations
issued by Bangladesh Bank and other applicable Iaws and regulatrons require the managemenr !o ensure
effective internal audit internal control and sk management functions ofthe Bank. The management is also
required !o make a self-assessment on the eflectiveness of anti-haud internal controls and report to
BanSladesh Bank on instances offraud and forgeries.

Audito/s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on lhese consoiidated Iinancial statements ofthe Group and the
separate financial statements of the Bank based on our audi! we conducted our audit jn accordance with
Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consoiidated financial
statemeflts of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank are free from matedal

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements of the G.oup and the separate financial statements of the Bank. The
procedures selected depend on the judgment, including the assessment of the dsks of mate al missiatement
of the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate Iinancial statements of the Bank
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessmenls, we consider internal controls relevant to
the entity's preparation of consolidated financial sratements of the Group and the separate financial
statements ofthe Bank that give a tlue and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. An audit also in€ludes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by managemenl as well as evaluating the overall
prcsentahon of the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of
the Bank.

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropdate to provide a basis for our
auditopinion.

Opinion

In our opiniorl tl1e financial statements of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank give a

true and fair view of the consolidated financial posilions ofthe Group and the separate financial position of
the Bank as at 31 December 2017 and its consolidated and separate financial performances and its
consolidated and separate.cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Bangladesh Financial
Reporting Standards as explained in Note 2.
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Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Bank Company Act, 1991 as amended in 2013 and the rules
and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also reportthe following;

i. we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best ofour knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose ofour audit and made due verification thereof;

ii. to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on lhe basis stated under the
Auditor's Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated financial
statements ofthe Group and lhe Iinancial slatements of the Bank and considering the reports of the
management !o Bangladesh Bank on antifraud intemal controls and instances offraud and forgedes
as stated under the Management's Responsibility forthe Financial Statements and Internal Conrrol:

a, internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Group and the
Bankas disclosed in note # 2 ofthe financial statements appeared lo be materially adequate;

b. nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances offorgery or irregularity or
administrative error and exception or anything detrimental commilted by employees of the
Bank and its related entitiesi

financial statements of the subsidiary, namely, Meghna Bank Securities Limited has been audited by
otherauditor and prop erly reflected in the consolidated financial statementsi

in our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Group and the Bank
so far as it appeared from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the
purposes ofour audit have been received ftom the branches notvisited by us;

the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account of the Group and the
sepamte balance sheet and separate profit and loss account of the Bank together with the annexed
notes dealtwith bythe reportare in agreementwith the books ofaccountand returnsi

the expendiore incurred was for the purpose oithe Bank's businessi

the consolidated financial statements ofthe Group and the sepamte financial statements ofthe Bank

have been drawn up in conformity rrith prevailing rules, regulations and accounting slandards as

weil as related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;

adequate provisions have been made for advances and other asse[s which are, in our opinion,

doubtful ofrecoveryi

the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and

consolidated in the financial statementsj

the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;

we have reviewed over 800/0 ofthe risk woighted assets ofthe Bank and we have spent around 1,980

person hours during the audit;and

Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) as required by the Bangladesh Bank has been maintained adequately

duringtheyear.

ix.

xi.

xll,

Dhaka, 08 March 2018 M & [Partders

oNJ#i;

Charte
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PROPERTYAND ASSETS

Cash
Cash,n hand 0ncluding Foreien Currencies)
Balancewith Bangladesh Bankand Its asentBank (s)

0ncludins Forejsn Currencies)

Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions
In Bangladesh
ourside Bangladesh

Money at Call on Sho.tNotice

Othe.s

Lornsrnd Advan..s
Loans, Cash credits, overdrafts, etc.
gills Purchased and Discounted

tixed Assets Including Premises, turniture and Fixtur€s
Other Assets
Non Banking Assets
Total Assets

LIABII,ITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings ftom other Banks, Fitrancial Institutions and Agents

Deposits and Other Accounts
Current Accounts & Other Accounts
Bi11s Payable
Savings Bank Deposits
Fixed Deposits
Bearer Certificate of Deposit
O$er Deposits

Other Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Capital/shareholders' fquity
Paid-up Capital

Other Reserve [Reialuation of HFI & HTM Securities)
Surplus jn Profit and Loss Account/Retained Eamings
Total shareholders' Equity
Non'contlolling Interest
Total Shareholders' Equit with Non-Controlling Intercst
Total Liabilities & shareholders' Equity

MEGHNA BANX LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AS AT3T DECEMBER.2O17

9
10

11

72

@
3

5

2017
Taka

2016
Taka

l----iZtlZ4zsrdtI a+s.go+,orz I

27 ,457 ,497 ,A9Z

2.444.715.539
318,840,489

9,875,050

2,309,997 JzA 244,0AO,540

7 .06A.037 .150

20,990,140,491

___3939!&1fi!_ ---BTebEL

906.590.476 204317,699

32.263,9s4,7 51
3,604,630,443

606,763,598
1,184,311,513

26,464,249,1,97

73 1,453,175,090
3+,623,720,317

4,433,000,000
45A,627,974

7,675,004
277.194.264

5,77 6,501,246
101

25.490344.462
1,652,296,97 5

356,089,857
742,682,479

22,699,315,551

900,1s9,427
26,598,861,988

4,433,000,000
309,419,626
45,991,058

447,553,748
5,235,964,472

101

15a.2
16
17
18

19
s,17 6,507,347

__-8@!221@
s,235,964,s7 3

31.A34.A26.561

f--- r.n4 s4rl3r-ll----15;lnj rA,
I es.os+,gsq ll ros,gzz,z++ I

240,000,000

5,061,052,41s
6,171,477 ,499

896,559,651

l--- rrZa4 A4 6i Bfi, f-- NAn,an tiit,
I rg:.+sr,ros ll :ro,:ro.rza I

2A7,510,993
417,394,454

300,639,963
383,212,474

Olii#"i;
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MEGTINA BANK LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED OFT. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

ASAT3l DECEMBER,2017

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Acceptancesand Endorsemelrs ZA

Letters ofcuarantee 27

Irrevocable LerErs ofcredit 22

Bills for Collection
Other Conti.gent Liabilities
Total

OTHER COMMITMENTS

Documenrary credjrs and short term rrade related transactions
Forwardassets purchased and forward deposits placed
Undrawn no!e issuance and revolving undeNritjng facjlities
Undrawn iormal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments
Total
TOTAL OFF.BALANCE SHEET ITEMS INCLUDING
CONTINGENT I,IABII,ITIES

2017
Taka

zo16
Taka

54a,AA3,662

3,469,691,812
1,996,15A,472

4A6,68a,023

6,420,621,969

____9 A29,621f 6e_ ___l,o75t!9 2n

/(^,"^"4-
, ^l

*k#

Accompanying (1 - 48) notes form an integral part of these financial statements

Signed i, terms ofour report ofeven date

'" A9**,hrrders ..--Dhaka, 08 March 2018

558,527,243
2,321,734,999
1,547 ,27 3,561

647,660,395

5,07 5,200,234

MABS

Chartere

oN"Piii;
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Charlered Ac.o!nranls

Interestpaid on Deposits and borrowings etc

Commhsion, Exchange and B.oke.ase
Other Operating Income

Total operating Income
Salaries and Allowances
Rent, Taxes, Insuances, Electri.ity etc.

Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication etc,

Stationery, Printings, Advertisements etc.

Cliiel Executive s Salary & Fees

Charges onloah losses

Depreciation & Repai.s ofBank's Assets

Total Operating Expenses
Proni/[Loss) before Promsion
SpecificProvhionlorClassifiedLoansandAdvaices
GeneralProvisionlorUnclassifiedLoansandAdvances
ceneral P.ovision lor 0ff Balance Sheet Exposures
Provision lor Diminution in value ollnvestments

Total Profit/ [Loss) berore Taxes
Provision for Taxation

Net Pront after Taxation
Retained earni.gs brouBhrforward lrom previous yea6

Non-conrolling Interest

MEGITNA BANKIIMITED
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2017

26
27
2A

29
30
31

3?

33

34
35

36

37
38

Z4
25

2017

2,440,052,045
1

L,133,226,429
2,737,739,451,

470,977,964
191,644,589

674,974
16,933,485
22,383,337

8,316,000
2,888,000

280,000

81,653,538
299,059,797

3,097,672
)5.541.672

t332,450,000)
439,652,829

4,253,744
443,906,6t7'

\49,244344
5

zot6

2,337,606,944
t566,35',7,+\6

1,O04,512,622
e4-3,11?,arsl
zn ztz zsa 

I

| 71,77 6,475 I

771
897,A79,544
152,474,31t
49.310 945

1,094068,840
1,865,318,364

337,964,377
157,245,+24

t6t,275
16,043,173
17,424,329
9,240,444
2,360,000

165,000

75,415,254
269.270.624

445,7t7,4501,,O94,811,622
23 1,042,927,429

1244,124,AAA)

Q7,741,004)
[13,500,000]

[5,000,000]
0,500.000

39 (27O,A21,OOO1

772,102,429

[12,500,000]
[54,300,000]

(8,700,0001

979,600.9L4

t75,500,000)
904,LOo,9L4

8,318,233
327,614,233

14
!3.2

16
18.1

(319,300,000)
584,800,914

51,227,277
636,022,191

(EPS)

Accompanyinsnotes [1'48) form an

149,2OA353

------4!n2 lL
__ 0,9.L

777,968,403
3

177,968,406

______15!!!!r8L
___ -13L40

1,*"f
Slsned in terms ofour report oleven date

Dhaka,08 March 2018

oN#"i;



MEGHNA BANK LIMITED
CONSOLIDATID CqSH FLOW STATEMENT

TOR TIIE YE"qR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2017

MABS &J Partners
Chafter€d Ac.ouniants

zo17 zo16
Taka

2,792,147 37 7
(1,517 ,541.7 65)

19,722,769
752,474311

(347 ,20437 7)
(17 ,A2A,329)

(132,301,684)

442,282,038
451.338.985

940,851,361

Cash tlows from Operating Activities

Interest receipts in cash

Fee & Commission receipts in cash
Recoveries on loans previously written off
Cash Palments to Employees
Cash Palmenls lo SupplieN

Receiptsfrom other Operaring activities 43

Palments for other Operating activities 44
Operating Profit before changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities
lncrease/Decrease in Ope.ating Assets and Liabilities

Purchase/Sale of Tradins Securities [Treasury bills]
Loans andAdvances to Other Banks
Lnans and Advan.es to Customers

ffiJtl
41
42

45

3,297 ,343,287
(1,729,340,429)

30,544,987
278,333,256

(479,293,968)
(22,383,331)

(266,455,259)
458,715,729
519,029,348

9AA,434,918

(99,337 ,620)

(6,467 ,7 57 ,00t)
{61,457 ,226)

2,149,131,643
4,624,438,645

109.995.524

694,715,730

16,605,048,879)
(18,585,4551

1,725,5A9
9,453,947 ,1.55

41,76t,354

Deposits ftom other Banks
Deposits from Customers
Other liabilities on account ofcustomers
Trading Liabilities
Other Liabilities
sub Total

A) Net Cash ftom Operating Actrvities
Cash flows from I.vesting Activities

Proceeds rrom sale ofSecu.ities
Painrent for purchases of securities
Purchase/Sale ol Property, Plant & Equipment
Purchase/Sale ol Subsidiary

B) Net Cash Used in Investing Activities
Cash flows from Financing Activities

Borrowng lrom other banks
Receipts from issue of ordinary share
Dividends Paid

C) Net Cash from tinancing Activiles
D) Net ln€rease/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents [A+B+c)

E) Effect of Exchange mte changes on cash & cash equiralerts

t) Cash and cash equjvalents at the beginning of the year
G) Cashand cash equir?lents at the end ofthe year [D+E+F)

2ss,o14,969 3,s6A,515,414
1,243,449,a87 4,509,366,775

3,224,279,772
(7,156,2A9,412)

(65,359,5381

2,0O2,710,162

3,446,621,204

? ,647 ,040,631)
(113,473,325)

(4,353,492,7 52)

47

694,272,777

800.000
237,472,777

3,4A3,632,426

3,p93,254,079
6,576,a90,905

(941,682,301)

76,4A4,0
(\zta,rc?3011
(r,062,644,274)

4,155,946,357
3,093,258,079

[!:

Accompanying notes [1 . 48) form an integral part of these financial statemenis

ON"Hir:s

Manasj
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PROPERTYAND ASSETS

Cash
Cash inhand (lnclud,ng Forcign Curencies)
Balancewith Bansladesh Bankand Its agent Bank (sl

0ncludjns Foreisn Currencies)

Balance with other Banks and Financial Instrtutions
In Bangladesh
0utside Bangladesh

Moneyat CaIl on Short Notice

0rhers

Loans and Advances
Loans, Cash credits, Overdrafts, etc.
Bills Purchased and Discounted

Fixed Assets Including Premises, Furniture and Fixturcs

Non Banking Assets

LIABII,ITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other Banks, tinancial Institutions and Agents

Deposits and Other Accounts
CunentAccounts & other Accounts
Bills Payable
Savings Bank Deposirs
Fi:edDeposits
8ea.er Certificale ol Deposjl
Other Deposits

Other Liabilitres
Total Liabilities
Capital/shareholders' Equity
Paid-up Capital

Other Reserve [Revaluarion ofHFT & HTM Securities]
Surp'us in Pro[. and Loss A.count/Retained larn nCs

lotal shareholders' Equity
lotal Liabilities & shareholders' Equity

MEGHNA BANKLIMITED

BAI-TNCE SHEET

AS AT 31DECEMBER.2017

6a

9a
10a

MABS &J Partners
Chanered Accountants

20t7
Taka

240,000,000

4,727 ,544,947 6,7 44,943,499

296,377,196
744,466,O27

4,433,000,000
454,627,974

7,675,004
27 4,039,669

89O,132.,324
26,607 ,209,746

4433,000,000
309,419,626

45,997,058
445.505.275

5,173,342,647

__-39fLbp8sJSS_
s,233,916,959

31.A41.t26.7 45

Nexia

E
3a

4,026,349,79a 2,A4A,713,117
I 458.107.189 ll 318.838.067 It t

I ,.ulo;rz,qdl ,,urt,rt*o I

2,2A6,791,993 276,551,615
l---- rZ ol.n?n fi f ---1 o?,6rr,uLl
I es,os+p8! ll ros.qzz.z++ |

11a

12a.1

15a.2
76
17

18a

2016
Taka

l----- +11 1Z +Bi, a], l---e, r? t, +7i, 4sft,
I sra.::o sag ] | sz:,+oo.eoo I

27 ,457 ,897 ,A9Z 20,990,140,891

=---nZ+I 
+6i e tf- 2a,etlAOlt,

I rg:,+sr,roe ll :ro.:ro,rzs I

2a3,a56,053
755,4O5,042

_____pt1sp35J5L --31841251!L

20a317,699

32.247 ,070.20s
3,6A4,63A,443

6A6,763,598
7,1a4317,573

26,891,364,651

73a 1,409,942,437
34,603,643,l1A

25.504.759.763
1,653,086,538

356,089,857
742,682,079

22,716,901,289

90 76
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27
22

Accompanying (1- 48) notes form an inte$al parr of these financial statements

r.r^,-ffi_

MABS &J Partners
Chartered A.countants

MEGHNA BANK LIMITED
OTF. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

AS AT 31DECIMBER,2017

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Acceptances and Endorsements

Irrevocable Leters ol Credit
Bills lor Collection
Other Contingent Liabilities
Total

OTHIR COMMITMENTS

Documentary credits and shortterm trade related transactions
Forvard assets purchased and io.warddeposirs placed
Undrawn nole issuance and revolving undeMriting facilities
lindrawn formal standbyfacilities, credit ljnes and other commitmenrs
Total
TOTAL OFF.BAI,ANCE SHEET ITEMS TNCLUDING
CONTINGENT LIABILITIf, S

2017 2076
Taka

548,083,662
3,469,691,,812
1,,996,158,47 2

446,688,023

558,527,283
2,327,738,999
7,547 ,27 3,561

647,660,395

6,420,62t,969 S,O75,ZOO,Z3A

__3429,621f6e __jut2!9238

Signed jn rerms olour report oleven date

Dhaka,08 IUarch 2018

oN"*t"i,j



lnterest pald on Deposits andbomowings etc

Commission, Exchange and Brokerage
Other Operating Income

Total Ope.ating lncome
Salaries aid Allowances
Rent, Taxes, Insurances, Electricity etc.

Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication etc.
Stationery, Printings, Advertisemen!s etc.
Chieflxeculivek Salary & Fees

Charges o! loan losses
Depreciation & Repairs ofBanks Assets

Total operating Expenses
Pront/[Loss) before Provision
Specific Provision fo.CIassified Loans and Advances
Ceneral Provision forUnclassined Loans and Advances
General Provision for oftBalance Sheet Exposu.es
Provision fo. Diminurion in value ol Investrnents

Total P.ofit/tloss) before Taxes
Provision for Taxation
Deferred Tax

Net Prolit after Taxadon
Retained earnings brough!foruard from previousyears

Appropriations

Retained surplus

Earninss Per Share (EPS)

20L7

2,A36,526354
s1.471

994,574,447
a32,8+7,023
184,476,303
75.197.545

L,096,52O,472
2,O95,O95,7 59

452,077 ,91,7
19A,630,132

674,974
76,469,+63
22,054,579

8,316,000
2,A16,000

260,000

40,501,472
294,424,U0

L07A,229,O17

331,169,340
755,643,634

L61,,275

76,410,776
77,419,937
9,240,400
2372,400

150,000

74,796,321
14.436

767,7L7,AzL
t ssto84-646 II rsg,qoe,res I

| +e.ssr.+er I

29a
30a
31a
32a
33a
34
35a
36a

37a
38a

Z3a LO16.466.742
(zo4,tz+,000)

(27 ,? Ot,0O0)
(13,500,000)

[5,000,000)
00

474,514,123
965,342,014

(12,s00,000)
(54300,0001

[8,700,000]

(75,500,0001

aa9,842,O14

8,318,233
23,3

e7o,a25,oool
746,041,742

3,091,672
67

t325,000,000)
+21,O41,742

2,206,275

________123 248[17

149,208344

L49,2O8344

_________213[3e,66e

-______________ ,9s

74a
13..2

18a

t315,000,0001
s74,842,O14

44,632,664

______6238!119*

16 177,964,403

!77,968,4O3

__*_!!58992LL
_____________13!_

Ik":^,'^"^W:"''*mU
Dhaka,08 March 2018

2016
Taka

2335,495,723
117.902

1,072,L42,316
1,a39,860,137

MABS &J Partners
Chartered Accountants

MEGHNA BAN(LIMITED
PROFITAND LOSS ACCOUNT

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 I)FCEMBDR. 201?

@
24a
zSa

26a
27a

Dire

Olil#"ig 10



MABS &J Partners
Chartered Accouniants

MEGHNA BANKLIMITED
CASH TLOWSTATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDET' 31 DECEMBER,2017

Cash Flows frorn Operating Activities

Interest receipts in cash

Dividends Receipts
Fee & Commission receipts in cash
Recoveries on loans previouslywritten off
Cash Palments to Employees
Cash Payments to Suppliers

Receipts from other Operating actMties 43a

Palments for other Ope.ating activiiies 44a
operating Profit before changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities
Increase/Decrease in OperatingAssets and Liabilities

Statutory Deposits
Purchase/Sale olTradins Secudties (Treasury bills)
Loans andAdvances to other Banks
Loans and Advances to Customers

41a
42a

2017

3,293,A17 ,594
(1,731,7 52,477)

23,062,741
188,476,303

t470,393,917)
122,0s4,s79)

[260,285,555)
454,978,531

967,404,645

20t6
Taka

199,337 ,6_20)

t6,467,7 57 ,A01,)

GA,613,462)
2,149,131,643
4,629,178,799

1l 75

2,790,476,1,59
(1,519,362,25t)

t2,453,034
139,466,149

t340,409,3401
(17 ,419,937)

t128,350,333)
438,095,366
445.015.83

929,933,O54

694,775,730

(6,605,048,879)
(24,460,684)

7,725,508
9,433,996,841,

954,909

Deposits from other Bank
De!osits from Customers
Other liabilities on accouni ofcustomers
Trading Liabilities
Other Liabilities
sub Total

A) Net Cash from Operating Activities
Cash flows from Investing Actrvities

Proceeds from sale olSecurities
Payment for purchases of securities
Purchase/Sale ol Property, Plant& Equipment

B) Net Cash Used in Investing Activities
Cash flows from Financing Activities

Borrowing lrom other banks
Receipts from issue ofordinary share

C) Net Cash from rinancing Activities
D) Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash&Cash Equivalents [A+B+C)

[) [ffect of Exchange rate changes on cash & cash equivalents

r) Cash and cash equivalelts at the besinnins ofthe year
c) cash and cash equiralents at the end of the period (D+E+F)

45a

46a
250,7a3,634 3,539,443,465

\2ta,11a,279 4,469,416,523

3,224,279,11,2
(1,145,835,235)

2,014,249,403

694,272,777

300.000
254,972,777

3,+87 ,34O,459

3,446,621,204

0 ,6a7 ,040,630)
29.3 |

(4,349,04a,7 451

(94t,682,301)

980,0
(1,207 ,662,301)
{1,046,494,s23)

3-065-726.732 4.152.621,255

47a -----3853pq;DL ----3[Sif29J3Z-

Accompanying notes (1- 48) form an integml part of these finan€ial statements

({: .-A__
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MEGHNA BANK LIMITED & ITS SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ASAT& FOR THE YEAR ENDf,D 31DECEMBER.2O17

Background ofth€ Bank

Legal Status ofthe Bank

Meghna Bank Ltd. IMGBL) is a commercial bank incorporated as a public limited company with the Registrar olloinl
Stock Companies and Firms under the Companies Act 1994 vides Reg. no C"108068/13 dated 20 March, 2013 in

Bangladesh. The bank commenced bankng operation on May 09,2013 by obtaining license from Bangladesh Bank

under sectron 32[1J of The Bank Companies Act 1991 (Amendment 2013). At present the bank has fonv two [42]
branches and sixteen (16) own ATM booths covering commercially important locations ofthe counry. All the branches

oiLhe hr.krun on commercial conventional basis.

The principal place of business and registered office of the bank is located at Suvastu Imam Square (Level-06), 65

Culshan Avenue, Gulshan 01, Dhr]a 12I2.

1.2 Natur€ ofBusiness

The Bank offers all kinds ofconventronal commercial banking services to its customerg which includes depositbanking
loans and advances expot import financing, inland and international remittance facility, treasury securities and

custodial services etc.

1.3 subsidiary company

A subsidiary is an entity in which the bank has contiol as per as shareholding and voting rights is concemed. Control

exists when the bank has substantial shareholding [more than 50 percent) in the company or the power, directly or

indirectl, to govern the ffnancial and operating policies of an enterprise as on the date of the reporting. Separale

ffnancial statements and consolidated financial statements are being prepared for subsidiary investment as per

Bangladesh Accounting Standard BAS-27, "separate ffnancial statements" and BFRS-1o, "Consolidated Financial

Statements". Interest ofthe minoriry is shown as the minority interest which includes share capital of the minori9

portion as wetl as profit earned that goes to the non-controiling inrerest However, inter group transactions, balances

and the resulting unrealized profit/Lossis eliminated on the consolidation

1.3.1 Meghna Bank Securiti€s Limited

Meghna BankSecurities Limited was:ncorporated in Bangladesh on February 18,2015 under lhe Companies 4ct,1994

as a private company vides registration no. C-121270l15. The registered offfce ofthe company is located at Suvastu

Imam Square, 65 Gulshan Avenue C/A, Gulshan'1, Dhaka The rnain objective ofthe companv is to act as a tull Redged

stockbrokerand stockdealer to execute buyand Eell order and to maintain own pordolio as well as customer portfolio

under the discretion ofcustomers.

Meghna Bank Ltd. holds 3499,999 no of Shares ofMeghna Bank Securities Ltd. with face value of Tk. 100 each which is

equivalent to 99.99% oftotal shares ofthe company.

2.0 SignificantAccounting Policies and Basis ofPreparation ofFinancial Statem€nts

2.1 Basis of Accounting

The Financial Srarements ofthe bank and its subsidiary have been prepared as at 31 December 2017 and prepared

under the historical cost basis, in accordance with "First Schedule"(Sec.38) of the Bank Companies Act 1991

[Amendment,2013), in comp]iance with the provisions of Bangladesh Bank Circulars, Bangladesh Accounting

Srandards [BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) adopted by the lnstitute ofl Cha(ered

Accountants ofBangladesh GCAB) and other rules and regulations applicable in Bangladesh

As sucb bank has departed liom those contradictory requirements of BAS/BFRS in order to conply with rules and

regulatjons ofBanglad€sh Bankwhich are disclosed belowj

Olffi"i; 14
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a) Presentation of Financial Statements

BFRS: As per requi.ements ofBAS 1 ffnancial statements shall comprise statement offinancial posilion, comprehensive

income statement, changes in equity, cash flows statement, adequate notes comprising summary ofaccounting policies

and other explanatory information. As per para 60 ofBAS 1, the entig/ shall also present cunent and non_current assets

and Iiabilities as separate classiffcaLions in its statement offfnancial position.

Bangladesh Bank The presentation ofthe financial statements in prescribed format (i.e balance shee! profit and loss

account, cash flows statement, statement ofchanges in equity, liquidiry statement) and certain disclosures therejn are

guided by rhe "First Schedule" tsection 381 ofthe Bank Company Act 1991 lamendment upto 2013) and BRPD circular

no. 14 dated 25 Iune 2003 and subsequent guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. In the prescribed format there is no option

to prescntassets and liabjlities undercurrentand non_current classifications

b) Investmentsin Shares and Securities

BFRS: As per requjrements ofBAS 39 Financiai Instruments: Recognition and Measuremen! iDvestments in shares and

securities generally lalls either under "at fair value through profft and loss accounf' or under "available for sale" where

any change in the fai. value ias measured in accordance wilh BFRS 13) at tlre year-end is taken to profir and loss

account or revaluation reserve respectively.

Bangladesh Bank As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25lune 2003, investments in quoted shares and unquoted shares

are revalued at the ycar end at market price and Net Assets Value (NAVI of last audited Balance sheeL respectivclv.

Provision should be made for any loss a.ising from diminution in value of investmentj othenr'r'ise investmenls are

The bank reviews its investmentin shares and securitres ateach quarterend and tookadequated provision has been

made as per Bangladesh Bankguidelines.

c) Revaluation Gains/Losses on Government Secu ties

B[RS: As per requirement of BAS 39 where securi.ieswill fall underthe categorvofHeld forTrading (HFT), aDv chanse

in the fair value ofheld for trading assets is recognised through profft and loss account Securities designated as Held to

Maturiry (l'lTM) are measured at amoftised cost method and interest income is recognised through the profit and loss

account usins an effective interestrate.

Bangtadesh Bank: HFT securihes are revalued on the basis ofmarkto marketand atyearend anygains on revaluation

ofsecuriries which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are recognized in other reserves as a part ofequity

and any tosses on revaluatioD of securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are charged in the

pront and loss account. Interesr on HFT securities insluding amortization ofdiscount are recognized in the profit and

d) Provisions on Loans andAdvances

BFRS: As per BAS 39 an endq/ should staft the impairment assessment by consjdering whether objective evidence of

impajrment exists for Rnancial assets that are individually signjficant. For financial assets thal are not individually

significan! the assessmentcan be performed on an individual or collective (portfoliol basis.

Bangladesh bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September, 2012, BRPD circular no. 19 daled 27 December,

2012 and BRPD circular no. 05 dated 29 May, 2013 a general provisjon at 0.25% to 50/o under dilflereDt categories oi

unclassified loans igoods/standard) has to be maintajned regardless of objective evidence of impairment. Also

provision for sub standard loans, doubrtul loans and bad losses has to be provided at 20%, 50o/o and 100% raspectively

for loans and advances depending on the duration ofoverdue. Again as pe. BRPD circular no. 10 dated 18 september

2007 and BRPD circutar n;. 14 dated 23 september 2012, a general provision at 1% is required to be provided for all

0ffl-Balance sheetexposures. Such provision policies are not specificallv jn line withthose prescribed bvBAS 39'

offi"is 15



MABS &J Partners
Chartered Accountants

€) Recognition of tnterest in Suspense

BFRS: As per BAS 39,lnterest income on loans and advances is recognized usjng an effective interestrate method over
the term of Loans and Advances. once a loan is impaired, interest income is recognised in profft and loss account on the
samebasis based on revised canyineamounr

Bangladesh Bank As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, once a loan is classified, interest on such

loans are not allowed to be recognised as income, rather the corresponding amount needs to be credited to an interest
in suspense account, which is presentedas liability in the balance sheet

0 Other Comprehensive Income

BFRS: As per BAS 1 other ComprehenEive Income [0CI] is a component of financial stateme.ts or the elements ofOCI
are to be inclded in a single other comprehensive income statement.

Bangladesh bank Bangiadesh Bankhas issued templates for ffnan€ial statements which are strictly to be followed by
all banks in bangladesh. The templates of financial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank do not include other
comprehensive income or are the elements of other comprehensive income allowed to be included in a single other
comprehensive income statement As such the bank does not prepare the other comprehensive income statement.
However, elements of0CI, if any, are shown in the statements ofchanges in equity.

g) Financial Guarartees

BFRS: As per BAS 39, nnancial guarantees are contracts which require an entity to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder fora loss it incursbecause a specified debtorfails to make paynentwhen due in accordance with
the terms ofa debt instrumenL Financial guarantee ]iabilities are recognized initially at their fair value, and the initial
fair value is amortized over the life ofthe financial guarantee. The financial guarantee liability is subsequently carried
at the higher of this amortized amount and the present value of any expected payment when a payment under the
guarantee has become probable. Financial guarantees are included within other liabilities.

Bangladesh Bank As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 Ju e 2003, financial guarantees such as letter ofcredit,letter
ofguarantee are to be teated aE otr'balance sheet items. No liability is recognized for the guarantee except the cash

margin.

h) cash and Cash Equivalents

BFRS: Cash and cash equivalent items should be reported as cash item as per BAS 7.

Bangladesh Bark Some cash and cash equivalent items such as 'Money at call and on short notrce', treasurybills,
Bangladesh Bank bills and prize bonds are not prescribed to be shown as cash and cash equivalents. Money at call and

on shot notice presented on the face ofthe balance sheet, and treasury bills, prize bonds are shown in investments

However, in rhe cash flow statement money at call and on shoft nohce and pnze bonds are shown aE cash and cash

equivalents beside cash in hand Balancewith BB and otherbank.

i) Non-Banking Assets

BFRS: No indication ofnon'banking assets is found in any SAS/ BFRS.

Bangladesh Bank As perBRPD circular no. 14 dated 25lune 2003, there exists a face itern named non-banking assets-

i) Cash Flow Statemetrt

BFRS: The cash flow statement can be prepared using either the direct method or the indirect method The

presentation is selected to present these cash flows in a manner that is appropriate for the business or indushy The

method selected is 'applied consistently'.

Bangladesh Bank As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June,2003, cash flow statementis to be prapared lollowing a

mixture ofDirect and Indirect method.

k) Balance with Bangladesh bank [Cash Reserve Requirement)

BFRS: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other asser as it is not available for use in day to day

operations as per BAS 7.

ON.Frii; 16
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Bangladeshbank Balance with Bangladesh Bank is treared as cash and cash equivalenls.

l) Presentation of Intangible Assets

BFRS:An intangible asselmustbe idenufied and recognized, and the disclosure muslbe giveD as per BAS 38

Bangladesh BankiThere is no regulation for intangible assets as per BRPD circula.no.14 dated 251une,2003.

m) Off-Balance Sheet Items

BFRS: There is no concept of offbalance sheet itens in any BFRSj hence there is no requirement for disclosure ofoff-
balance sheetitems on the face oilhebalance sheet.

Bangladesh Bank As per BRPD ci.cular no. 14 dated 25 lune, 2003, off-balance sheet items must be disclosed

separately on the face olthe balance sheeL

n) Disclosure ofAppropriation of Profit

B[RS: There js no requirement to show appropriation ofprofit on the face ofstatenent olcomprehensive income

Bangladesh Bank As per BRPD circular no. 14 daled 25 June,2003, an appropriation ofproffl should be disclosed on

the iace ofprofit and loss account.

i) Loans and Advances Net ofProvision

BFRS: Loans and advances should be presented net ofprovision.

Bangladesh Bank:As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated ZS June 2003, provision on loans and advances are presented

separatelyasliabiliryandcannolbe nettedoff againstloansandadvances.

Also reaer to rhe Note 2.34 Compliance ofBangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS5) and Bangtadesh Financial Reporting

standards (BFRSs).

i Recovery ofWritten OffLoans:

BFRS:As perBAS 1, an enriry shall not offset assets and liabilitias orincome or expenses, unless requiredor permitted

bya BFRS.Again recovery oflMitten offloans should be cha.ged to profitand loss accountas per BAS 18

Bangladesh Bank As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 luno 2003, recoveries ofamounl previouslv wri&en offshould

be adiusted with the specific provision forloans and advances.

Presentation of Financial Statements

The financial statements are presented in compliance with the provisions of the Bangladesh Accounting Standards

[BAS] - 1 "Presentation ofFinancial Statements", BAS 7 "Cash Flow Statements", BAS 12 "lncome Taxes", BAS - 16

"Property, Plant and Equipmenf' BAS 18 "Revenue", along with the guidelines, forms and formats provided bv the

Bangladesh Bankthrough BRPD circular No.14 dated 25 June 2003.

Use ofEstimates and Judgments

The preparation ol financial statenents requires managemenCs judgments, estimates and assumptions lor which the

application of accounting policles and the reporLed amounts ol assets, liabilities, income and expenses may vary and

actualrcsults maydiffer ft'om those estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are

recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future leriods atrected

2.3

Key estimates include the following:

- Loan loss provision
- Revaluation ofassets
' Deferred tax assets/liabilities
- Gratulty & superannuation fund
- Useful lives ofdepreciable assets

offii;
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2.4 Consolidatiotrof FinancialStatements

The consolidated financial statements includes the ffnancial statements ofMeghna Bank Ltd. and its subsidiary Meghna

Bank Secunties Ltd. made up to the end oftbe 31't December 2017. The consolidated ffnancial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard 27 - "Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements".

The consolidated financial statements are preparedto common financialyear ended on 3l"tDecember 2017.

subsidiary:

Subsidiary is that enterprise which is conEolled by the bank Control exists when the bank has the power, directly or
indirectly, to govern the ffnancial and operating policjes ofan enterprise from the date that confiol commences until
the date that €ontrol ceases. The financial statements ofsubsidiary are included in the consolidated financial statements

from the date that control effectively commences until the date that the control effectively ceases Subsidiary company

is consolidated using purchase method of accounting.

Al) intra group transaction, balancer income and expenses are eliminated on consolidation. Profit and loss resulting
fuom transactions between group areaiso eliminatedon consolidation.

2.5 Consistency

ln accordance with BFRS Famework for the preparation offinancial statements together BAS 1 and BAS _ 8, Meghna

Bank Ltd. discloses its information consistently from one period to the nexL Where selectjng and applying a new

accountrng policies, changes in accounting policies, correctron oferrors, and the amount involved are accounted for and

disclosed transparently in accordance with the requirements ofBAS - 8. However, for changes in accounting estimate

the related amount is recognjzed prospectively in the current period and in the nextperiod or periods.

2.6 GoingConcernBasisofAccounting

The financial statements have been prepared on the assessment ofthe Bank's ability to continue as going concem basis

MGBL has neither any intention nor any legal or regulatory compulsion to liquidate or cu(ail materially the scale ofany
of its operations. The key ffnancial parameters such as liquidity, profitability, asser quality, provision sulficiency and

capital adequacy ofthe bank continued to exhibit a healthy trend for couple ofyears. Besides, the management is not
aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the Bank's ability to continue as going

2.7 ForeignCurrencyTransactions

2.7.1 Foreig! Currency

Items included in the financial statements ofeach enoty in the $oup are measured using the currency ofthe pr;mary

economy environment in which the entity operateq i.e. the functional currency. The linancial statements ofthe group

and the bankare presented in laka which is the bank s tunctional and presentation €ulTency

2.7.2 Foreign Currencies Translation

Foreign currency transactions are converted into equivalent taka using the ruling exchange rates on the dates of

respecaive transactions as per BAS - 21 " the effects ofchanges in foreign exchange rat€s". Foreign currencies balances

held in US dolla. are converted into taka at weighted average rate of interbank market as determined by Bangladesh

bank on the closing date of every month. Balances held in floreign currencies other than US dollar are converted into

equivalent dollar at buying rates ofNew York closing ofthe previous day and converted into taka equivalent

2.7.3 Commitments

Commitments for outstanding forward foreign exchange contractors disclosed in this financial statenent are translated

at contracled rates. Contingenr Liabiliries/ Commitments for letter of credit and letters of guarantee denominated in

foreign currencies are exptessed in taka terms at the rates ofexchanges ruling on the balance sheet dates

2.7.4 Tmnslation Gains and Losses:

The resulting exchange tansactions gain and losses are included i. the profftand loss accounl

oNJ#"i; 18



2.8

2.9

MAB S &J Partners
Chal1ered AccoLrntants

offsetting

Financial assets and ffnancial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balancc sheet when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognjzed amounts aDdthere is an intention to settle on a net basis or realizethe
asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Revenue Recognition

a) Interest Income

lnterest on unclassified loans and advances is accounted for as income on accrual basis, interest on classified loans and

advances is credited to interest suspense account rrith actual receipt ofinterest there toom crcdited to income as and
when received as pe. instruction contained in BRPD 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD 19 daled 27 December 2O1Z

andBRPD 16 dated 18 November 2014 ofBangladesh Bank

b) Interest Income from Investment

Interest income on investment in Government and other securities, debenrures and bonds is accounted for on accrual

c) Dividend Income

Dividend income on investments is recognjzed during the period in which it is declared and ascertained and right to
receive the payment is establishedas per BAS 18 Revenue.

d) Fees and Commission

Fees and Commission income arises from services provided by the Bank and recognized on receipt basis. Commission
charged on Letlers of Credit (LCl and Letters of Gua.antee [LG] are credited to income at fie time of effecting the
transactions. The advance payment oftax on LC commission is duly deposited to the Tax Authority. Simjlarly, Income
Tax and VAT are deducted at source and deposiled to the Govr Exchequer wjthin the time stipulated as per their

e) Interest and Other Expenses

In terms of the provision of the Bangladesh Accounting Standard [BAS] -1 "P.esentatjon of Financial Statements",

accrual basis is followed for inreresr payment and other expenses. The necessary disclosures are given in the notes in
compliance with the provisions ofBRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003.

2.10 Dividend paid

Intenm dividend is recognized when they are paidto shareholders. Final dividend is recognized when it is approvedby
Shareholders.

The proposed dividend for the year 2017 has not been recognized as a liability in the balance sheetin accordance with
the BAS-l0 "Events afterthe Reporting Period".

Dividend payable to the Bank's shareholders is recognized as a liability and deducted ftom the shareholder's equiry in

the period in which the shareholders rightto receive payment is established

2.11 Assets and ihe Basis of their Valuation

2,11,1 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins on hand, unres.ricted balances held with Bangladesh Banh and

highly liquid financial assets which are subject to insignificant risk of changes i. their lair value, and are used by the

Bank Management for its short_term commitments.

olii#"i; 19
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2.11,2 Loans and Advances

[a] Loans and Advances are stated at gross amountand before off setting general provisions against$em.
(bl Interest on Loans and Advances is calculated on a daily product basis but charged and accounted for quarterly on
anaccrualbasis.

(c) Provision for Loans and Advances is made on the basis ofyear-end review by the Management and ofinstructions
.onLlined in Bansladesh Bankcir.ularas amended time to time, The classilication ratesare eiven below:

Category/Status of loans atrd advances

Rates

Bangladesh Bank's
Requirem€nt

Maintainedbythe
Bank

ceneral Drovisions for unclassified loansand advances:
All unclassiffed loanE [other than loans under small and medium ente+rise,
consuherffnan.ins. shortterh asri..reditand staffloans')

1o/o la/o

Small and medium entercrise financins o-zso 0.254/o

Consumer financing (otherthan housing finance and loans for professionals
under consumer financins schemel

5o/o sa/a

Consumerfi nan.:og tFoi Ho-$ns F:nan."& Loans lorprolpsionals set Lo) zaa 2o/o

Shortterm aqri. Credit 2.504/o 2.50o/o

tDe.ial Mention Account 0.25ak - 5o/o 0_250h - 504

d) Commission and discount on billpurchased and discounted are recognized atthe time ofrealization.

2,11.3lnvestments

lnvesftnents have been initially recognized at cos! including acquisition charges associated with the investment.
Government Treasury Bills and Bonds (categorized as HFT orland HTM) are accounted foras perBangladesh Bank DOS

circular letter n0.05 dated 26 May 2008 and DoS circularno.05 dated 28lanuary,2009.

The valuation m€thods of investsnent used are:

a) Held to Maturity (HTM)

Investments which are intended to be held to maturity are classiffed as "Held to Maturity" These are measured at

amortized cost at each year end by taking into account any discount or premium in acquisition Amortized amount of

such premium are booked into profitand lossstatementor discount is booked to.eserve until maturity or disposal.

b) Held forTrading (HFT)

Investments primarily held for selling or trading js classified in this category. After initial recognitioq investments are

mark to market weekly. Decrease i. the book value is recognized in the profit and loss statement and any increase is

translerred !o revaluation reserye account

Value of investments has been enumerated as follows:

c) Investment in Listed Securities

These securities are bought and held pnmarily for the purpose of selling them in tuture or held for dividend income.

These are reported at cost Unrealized gains are not recogniz€d in the profit loss account. But provision for diminution

in value of investment is provided in the ffnancial statements of which market price is below the cost price of
investment as per Bangladesh bankguidelines.

Measurement aft er initial.ecosnition Recordins ofchanses
Treasury
Bill/Bond fHF I) Cost Marketvalue

Loss to Profit and Loss Account, gain to
revrhration reserve.

Treasury
Bill/Bond fHTMI

Cost
Increase in value to equity and decrease
in vrlue to Profitand LossAccount.

Cost None None

ONnti; 20
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d) Investment in Unquoted secu ties

Investment in unlisted securities is reported at cost under cost method. Adjushent is given for any shortage olbook
value over costfor determiningthe carryingamount ofinvestmentin unlisted securjties.

e) Irvestment in Subsidiary

investment in subsidiary is accounted for under the cost method ol accounting in banks ffnancial statements in

accordance with the Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) - 28. Accordingly investment in subsidiary is stated in the

bank's balance sheetat cosl less impairment losses ifany.

2,11.4 Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition and Measurement

AII fixed assets are stated at historical cost as per BAS-16 "Property, Plant and Equipment". The cost of acquisition of
asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost ofbringing the assets to its working contribution
lor its intended use inclusive ofinward freight duties and non-retundable taxes.

Subsequent Cost

The cost ofreplacing part ofsuch an item offixed assets is recognized in the carrying amount ofan item ofprope(y,
planl and equipment ifit is probable that the tuture economic beneffts embodied wjth the parlwill flow to the company
and the cosl ol the ilem can be measured reliably. The cost of day to day sefficing offixed asset is recognized in profit
and loss as incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged for the year at the follolrdng rates on straight line method on allfixed assets:

CateonB offixed assets Rate ofdeDreciation
Irurnitlre and Fixtures 104/a

Machineru and Office EouiDment 204/a

204/a

ComDuter and Compute. Peripherals 334/o

Offl.e Tools and Ac.essories 204/o

aJ For additions during the year, depreciation is charged for the renaining days of the period and for djsposal,

deprecialon is charged up to the date ofdjsposal.

b) On disposal of Exed assets the cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the fixed assets schedule and

gain or loss on such disposal is reflected in the profit and loss accounr which is determined with refcrence to the net

bookvalue oflthe assets and net sale proceeds.

2.11,5 Intangible Assets

i. An Intangible asset is recognized if it is probable rhat luture economic benefits associated with the assets will flow to

the bankandthe costofthe assets can be reliably measured.

ii. Software [especia]ly Core Banking Software) is amoftized using the straight line method over the estimated usetul

life of 05 (Five) years commencing ftom the date ofthe application software is available for use over the best estimate

ofits usetul economic life.

2.11.6 OtherAssets

other asset include mainly advance omce rent, investment jn subsidiary, unrealized income receivable, advance lor
operating and capital expenditure and stocks ofstationery and stamps etc.

2.11.7 Receivables

Receivables are recognizedwhen there is a contractual righito receive cash or another financial assetfrom other entig/

2.11.8 Non-banking Assets

There are no assets acquired in exchange for loan duringthe period offinancial statements

@N"e*.ii
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2,12 Capital / Shareholderu' Equity

A) Authorized Capital

Authorized capital is the ma{mum amount ofshare capital that the bank is authorized by its memorandum and article
ofassociations to issue to shareholders.

B) Paid Up Capital:

Paid up capital represenr total amount ofshareholder's capital that has been paid in tull by the ordinary shareholders.
Holders of ordinary share are enrille to receive dividends as declared foom time to time and are entitled to vote at

shareholders' meetings. In the event of a winding up of the company, ordinary shareholders rank after all other
slareholders and creditors and are tully entitled to any residual proceeds ofliquidation

2,13 StatutoryResewe

As per Section 24 of Banking Companies Act, 1991, 200lo of profit belore tax (PBT) oltbe current year ofthe Bank is
required to be lransierred ro staturory reserye until such .eserve togelher with share premium account equal to ils
paid up capital.

2,14 Minority Inlerest in Subsidiary

MinoriqT lnterest in business is an accounting conceptthat relers to the portion of a subsidiary corporatio., stock that
is notowned bythe parent corporation. The magnitude ofthe minority interest in the subsjdiary company is allows less

than 500/0 ofoutstanding shares, else the corporation would cease to be a subsidiary of the parent. Minority inte.est
belongs to the other investors and is reported on the consolidated balance sheet olthe owning company to reflect the
claim on assets belonging to other, non-controlling shareholders also minority interestis reported on the consolidated
income statement as a share olpront belonging to mjnority shareholders.

2.15 Deposits and Other Accounts

Dcposits are recognized when the Bank enters into contractual arrangements with the counterparties, which are

generallyon trade date and initially measured at the amount ofconsideraLion received.

2.16 Borrcwings from Other Banks, Financial Institutions and Agents

Borrowed tunds include call money deposits, borrowings, refinance borrowing and other tern borrowing from banks.

These are srated in rhe balance sheet at amouDts payable. Interest paid/ payable on these borrowings is charged to lhe
profit and loss account.

2.17 Provision forLiabilities

Provision in respect of liability is recognized in the financial statements when the Bank has a legal or constructive

obligation as a result of a pasr event and it is probable that an o tflow ol economic benefit will be required to settle the

obligation, in accordance with the BAS 37 "ProvisioD Contingent Liabilities and ContingentAssets".

2.18 RetirementBen€fits

As part olcompensation paclGge every permanenr employee will entide Provident and Gratuiq, Fund as per covenants

nrennoned in the relevdnt deod and rLle.

a) ProvidentFund

Provident fund benefits are given to rhe permanent enployees ofthe bank jn accordance with the Bank s service rules,

and accordingly a Trust deed and Provident tund rules were prepared. The Commissioner ol taxes LTU, Dhaka has

approved the providenl tund as a recognized providenr tund within the meaning of section 2 (52), read with the
provisions ol part - B of the first Schedule oflncome Tax 0rdinance, 1984- The recognition took effect from 31 Mav,

2014. The fund is operated by a Board of Trustees consisting nve members (all members ftom management) olthe
Bank. All confirmed employees ofthe bank are contributing 10% oftheir basic salary as subscription to the fund. The

Bank also contributes equal amount olthe employees' contribution. Interest earned from rhe investments is credited to

the members account on yearlybasis.
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b) cratuity Fund

Gratuity benefits are given to the employees of the bank in accordance with the approved gratuity fund rules. National

Board ofRevenue has approved gratuity fund as a recognjzed gratuity fund on 29th June, 2014. The tund is operated by
a Board ofTrustees are consisting five members ofthe bank The gratuity is calculated on the basis of last basic pay.

obligation for Gratuity Fund is determined on the basis of actuary valuation.

2.19 Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss

except to dle extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxahle income or loss for the period, Lrsing tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the repoting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect ofprevious years.

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary ditrerences between the carrt4ng amounts ofassetsand liabilities for
nnancial repoting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is not recognized for the
temporary differences relating to the injtial recognition ofgoodwill, the initjal recog.ition of assets or iiabilities in a
tansactiou that is not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss, and
differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to lhe extent that it is probable that they will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary
ditrerences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting
date. Deferred tax assets and liabililies are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities
against cunent tax assetE, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entiry,
or on different tax entitiet but they intend to settle c1'rrrent tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets

and Iiabilities will be realized simultaneously.

2.20 Contingent Asset & Contingent Liability

A contingent asset is possible asset that adses from past €vents and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
rence ofone or more uncertain future events and on the other hand a contingent liability is a

possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will also be confirmed only be the occurrence of
non'occurrence ofone or more uncertain tuture events. Contingent asset and liability is not recognized rather disclosed

in the financial statements.

2.21 OffBalance Sheet Items & Provision

Off-balance sheet items have been disclosed under contingent liabilities and other commitm€nts as per Bangladesh

Bank guidelines. As per BRPD Circular # 14 dated September 23, 2012 Banks are required to maintain provision @

1.00% against 0ffBalance Sheetexposure, [L/C, Guarantee and Bills forCollection).

2.22 Cash Flow Statement

The cash flow statement is presented by using the 'Direct Method" for preparing cash flows in compliance with the
provisioDs ofthe Bangladesh Accounting Standard [BAS) - 7 and lormat provided by the Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD

Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003 as applicable for preparation of cash flow statements. To make the cash flow
statement more understandable and user friendly about the constitution of ngures inserted into the Cash Flow
Statement, a numberofnotes have been given inthe notesto the accounts.

2.23 statement ofchanges in Equity

The statement of changes in equiiy reflecrs information about the increase or decrease in net assets or wealth The

statement also shows item-wise movement along with the description ofcharges from the end ollastyear to the end of
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2.24 LiquidityStatement

The liquidity statement ofassets and liabilities as on the reporting date has been prepared on residual maturity term as

per the follo$,ing bases:

al Balance wirb orher Banks and linancial institutions, moneyatcalland sho.t notice etc, are onthe basis oltheir maturirytern
bl Investments are on the basis of their maturity.
c) Loans and advances are on the basis oftheir repaymenvmaturity schedule

dl Fixed assets are on the basis oftheir usetul life.
e) otherassets are on the basis oftheir realization/adjustmenl

0 Borrowingfrom otherbanks, ffnancial institutions and agents as per their malurity/repayment term
g) Deposils and other accounts are on the basis oftheir maturily te.m and pasttrend ofwithdrawal by the depositors.
h) Provisions and other liabilities are on the basis of their paymenr/adjustment schedule.

2,25 Events afterthe Balance SheetDate

All known material events after the balance sheetdate have been considered and appropriate adjustments/ disclosures
have been made in the nnancial starements, wherever necessary up to the date ofpreparation offinancial statements as

per BAS 10.

2.26 Eamings Pershare

The company calculates earnings per share (EPS) in accordance with BAS 33 "Earnings Per Share (EPS)" which has

been shown on rhe face of profit and loss accounL Earnings per share (EPS) has been calculared by dividing the net
profit after tax by the rotal number ofordinary shares outstanding at the end of the year. Details are shown in note 38

to rhe flnancial statements.

Basic Earnings Per Share

This represenrs earning for the year annbutable to ordinary shareholders. Net pro6t after tax has been considered as

fully attributable to the ordinary shareholders.

Diluted Eartrings Per Share

No diluted earnings per share are required ro be calculated for the period, as there was no element or scope for dilution
durinsthe period under review However, EPS js restated for the comparative years ifit requires as per BAS: 33

2.27 Reconciliationof BooksofAccount

Books of account with regard to inter-bank (in bangladesh and outside bangladesh) are reconciled and found no

material differencer which may alTect the financial statements siSnificantly-

2.28 Materiality and Aggregation

Each material irem as considered significant by the management has been presented separately in the financial

statemenrs. No amounr has been set off unless the bank has a legal right to set offthe amounts and jntends to seftle on

netbasis.Income and expensesare presented on a netbasiswhen permjtledbythe relevant accounting standards.

2.29 Memorandum Items

Memorandum items are naintained to have control over all items ofimportance and for such transactions where the

bank has only a business responsibiliw and no legal commitment Biils for collection, stock ofsavings cetificat€s and all

other hall under rhe memorandum items. However, bills for collection is showD under contingent liabilities as per

Bangladesh Bank's format.
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2,30 CreditRating

As per BRPD Circular no. 6 dated 5'h July 2006, the bank has done

Services Limited ICRISL) based on the financial statements as at

foilowing ratings have been awarded:

EntiryRating Januaryto December2016 28d lune 2017 sT-3

EntityRating January to December 2015 26d'Irrc 2016 sr-3
EnrjryRating Ianuaryto December2014 29s June 2015 BBB+ sT-3

2.31 Risk Management

Meghna Bank aims at the delivery ofsuperior shareholder value by achieving the oplimum trade-offberween risk and

return. our risk management strategy is based on a clear understanding of various risks taken, well-developed risk-
assessment and measurement procedures, effective risk preventing/ ninimizing measures and continuous monitonng
of the entire process ar the very top level. The policies and procedures estabiished for this purpose are being

continuously improved to be in line with international best practices. As per Bangladesh Bank circular, Meghna Bank

has lormed a Risk Management Committee headed by a ChiefRisk Officer in the mnk ofAdditional Managing Director

to monitorthe risk management procedures in line with riskmanagement guidelines conleningthe \,\,ay out to address

the lapses identified bythe Risk Management Unit.

The risks are deflned as the possibiljty oflosses, financial or otheMise. The risk management ofthe bank covers 6 [six)
core skareas oibanking as definedbythe Bangladesh Bank. The areasare as lollowsl

1l CreditRiskManagement
2) ForeignExchangeRiskManagemenl
3l AssetLiabilityManasement
4) Prevention ofMoney Laundering
5) Internal Control & Complian ce

6l Inlormarion Technology Risk

tn lighr of the risk management, bank takes well calculative business risk for safeguarding its capital, financial

resources and profitabiliry. In this context, the bank took steps to implement the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank as

2.31.1 Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is most simply defined as the potential that a bank's borrower or counter parq/ will fail to meet its

obligations jn accordance with agreed terms. This includes non-repayment ofcapital and/or interest within the agreed

time 1iame, at tbe agreed rate ofinterest and in the agreed currency- The goal ofcredit risk managenent at the Meghna

Bank Ltd. is to maximize the bank's risk-adjusted rate ofreturn by maintaining credit risk exposure within acceptable

The Bank has designed credi! risk management activities by addressing major risk. Credit risk is of the maior riskt
which can be assumed as potential Ioss arising liom the failure ofa counter parry to perform contractual responsibility.

This may happen due to unwillingness of the counte. party or declining hjs / her financjal abilities for adverse

environment.

Tbe oflficers/ executives involved in credit related activities have been segregated. A sepaGte cRM division has been

established at head office, which is entrusted with the responsibilities of maintaining effective relationship with

customers, making ofcredit products, exploring new business opportunities

An effective assessment is made before sancrion ofany credit lacilty at credit risk management division, which includes

borrower risk analysis, hjstorical performance ofthe customer, security ofthe proposed credit lacility etc. The process

starts by a relarionship manager and approved/discharged by the competent authoriry. credit approval authorig, has

been ctelesate.l ro the individual execrtives. Proposal beyond their delegation are approved /declined by the Executive

Committee and the Board olDirectors.

ln determinine Sinsle Borrower/Large Loan limi! the instructions ofBangladesh Bank are strictlv followed'

its credir rating by Credit Rating Information and

and for the year ended 31 December 2016 The
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2.31.2 Foreign Exchang€ Risk Management

Foreign exchange risk is deffned as the potential change in earnings arising due to change in market prices. The liont
office ofthetreasuy departmentofthe bank independently conducts the transa€tions and the backomce is responsible

for recording ofthe transactions and passing oftheir entries in books of accounts. All foreign exchange transactions are

revalued periodically at market rate as determined by Bangladesh Bank The reconciliation of NoSTRo accounts are

done regularlyand outstanding entries reviewed by the management for its settlemenL

2.31,3 Asset Liability Risk Management

The bank formed an Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) flor monitoring balance sheet risk and liquidity risk of tbe bank.
The balance sheet risk is denned aE potential change in earnings due to change in rate of inter€st forejgn exchange

rates which are not in trading nature. ALCO reviews liquidity requirement of the bank the maturio, of assets and

liabiliries deposirand lending pricing strategy and the liquidity contingency plan.

2.31.4 Pr€vention of Motrey Laundering

Money laundering risk is defined as the loss of reputation and expenses incuned as penalty for being negligenr in
prevention of money lamdering. For mitigating the risks the bank has a designated CAMLCo at Head offfce and

BAMLCO atbranches,who independently review the transactions ofthe accountsto veri$/ suspicious transactions.

The Bank developed a manual for prevention ofmoney laundering activities in 2013 and introduced KYC program since

its inception. Training has been continuously given to all the category of officers and executives for developing
awareness and skill for identifying suspicious activities.

2.31.5 Internal Control System

Internal control is fundamental to tlre successful operation and day-to-day running ofa business and it assists the bank
in achieving its business obiectives. It encompasses all controls incorporated into the strategic, governance and
management processes covering the bank s entire range ofactiviti€s and operations, and not just those directly related

to ffnancial operarions and reporting. lts scope is not confined to those aspects of a business that could broadly be

defined as compliance matrerg butextends also to the performance aspecrs of a business.

Meghna Bank Ltd has established a system ofinternal control, which is designed to manage all the risks offailure to a

reasonable level, achieve aims and objectives/goals ofthe bank and this system provides reasonable assurance of
effective & efficient operations coveringall controls including financial & operational controls, reliability ofthe finaDcial

informatio[ compliance with applicable laws & regulationr adherence to management policies, safeguarding ofbank's

assetq prevention & detection ofFaud & errors, and accuracy & completeness ofthe accounting records.

The Board ofDirectors of Meghan Bank Ltd regularly reviews the etrechveness of intemal control process through its

Audit Committee and the Audit Committee plays an effeclive role amongst the Board of Directors, Managemenl

Shareholders, Depositors and develops an efficien! powerful and a safe bankingsystem- The committeealso performs a

ve.y important role for publishing Bank's financial statements, developing an appropriate internal conlrol system and

maintairs an effective communication with internal and external auditors. It signiffcantly contributes in controllingand

monitoring various risks factors that arise from the business activities ofthe bank. Board Audit Committee reviews the

actions taken on internal control issues identiffed in the reports prepared by the inremal & external auditors and

regulatory authorities.It has active oversight on the internal audifs independence, scope ofwork and resources and it
also r€views the functions ofinternal control & compliance division ofhead office, particularly the scope of the annual

audit plan and frequency of the internal audit activities.

2.31.6 Informauon Technology

The bank has established an appropriare Information Technology Department oTD) by placing officials with adequate

knowledge and skills to play a major role in the bank for smooth running ofonline bankng system and delivery of its

service to all the units ofthe bank for operations ofnecessary hardware and software. The branch netlvork is upgraded

to high speed, which provides better information sharing managementatthe branch as well as at the head offfce.
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2.31.7 Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of loss resulting from changes in interest rates foreign currency exchange rates, equity prices

and commodity prices. Meghna bank's exposure to market risk is a function of its trading and asset and liability
management activities and its role as a financial intermediary in customer related tlansactions. The objective oflmarket
risk managementis to minimize the impact oflosses due to market risks on eamings and equity.

2,31,8 Operation Risk

Business Volume risk is defined as the volatitity in revenue and prontability arising liom adverse fluctuations from

business volume. Business volumes may adversely fluctuate due to competitor activities, new entrants, competition
from substitute ffnancial products and services, changes in banking preferences of the customex resulting in the

importance ofthe process offfnancial intermediation beingreduced, natural disasters, etc

2.31.9 Reputation Risk

This is the potential damage to the reputation and image of the Banl! emanating foom events such as drop in
performance levels or service qualiqT, compliance, corporate governance and management failures and deviarions from
business ethics, etc.

2.32 Fraud and Forgeries

Adequate contiol system is in place to detect and prevent ,iaud and forgeries in the operations. IT has been gradually

emphasizing in the modernization of operating system and making auto preventive in the detection of Faud and

forgerjes. However, management is proactive in establishing sound operating system and its preventive measure.

2.33 Compliance report on Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh financial Reporting Standards
(BrRs)

Name ofBAS Status

Presentation of Financial Statements 'I ADDlied

2

Statement ofCash Flows 7

Accountine Policies, Chanaes inAccountins Estimates and Errors ADDlied

Eveilts afterthe ReDortins Period 10

Construction Contracts 11

12

Property, Plant and Equipment 16
17 ADDlied

18

EmDlovee Benefits 19

Accountins for Government Grants and Disclosure of Govemment 20 N/A
The Etrecrs of Chan ses in Foreisn Exchanse Rates 21,

23 ADpljed

Related Partv Disclosures 24

Accountins and ReDoftirls bv Retirement Benefft Plans 26 ADDlied

SeDarate Fina ncial staieme n rs 27 ADDlied

Investhentin Asso.iates & Ioint Ventures Z8

Interest in loint Ventures 31 N/A
Financial Inslruments: Presentation
Earninss Dersldre 33 ADDlied

lnterim Financial Reportinq 34
Imnairmeni ofAssets 36

Provisions, Continsent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 37 ADDlied

38 ADDlied

Financial Instrument Recosnition and Measurement 39

Investment Property 40 N/A
41
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Name ofBFRS BFRS No. Status
First-time AdoDtion of Bansladesh Financial Repoftina Standards 1 N/A
Share Based Pavment z N/A
Business Combinarions 3 N/A
Insurance Contracts N/A
Non current Ass"6 Held for Sale dnd Disconrinued 0Deralions 5 N/A
ExDlordrion lor dnd Evaludlion ol 14ineral Resources 6 N/A
Finan.ial Instruh-"nt-s: Disclosures 7

ODeratins SesmenLs I
Financial Instruments 9 N/A
Consolidated Financial Statements 10 ADDIied

71 N/A
Dis.losureoflnterestiD otherEntities 12 N/A
Frir vahre lvleasrrement 13
Requlatory Delerrdl Accou nts 14 N/A
Revenue from Contracts with Customers 15 N/A

2,34 RegulatoryCompliance

The Bank complied with the requirements ofthe following regulatoty and legal authorities:
al The Bank Companies Act, 1991(Amendment 2013)
b) The Companjes Acl 1994.
c) Rules and Regulations issued byBansladesh Bank.
dl The Securities and Exchange CommissionAct 1993.

e) The Income Tax ordinance, 1984.
1l TheVATAct,1991.

2,35 Audit Committee ofthe Board

AnAudit Committee (ACl ofthe Boardvlas formed and its roles and responsibilities were defined in line BRPD Circular
No.ll issuedby Bangladesh Bank (BB) on 27 october 2013. Main objectives ofACare:
. To assistthe Eoard in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities including implementation ofthe objeclivet strategies and
overall business plans setbythe Board for effecrive functioning ofth€ bank.
. To review the financial reporting p.ocess, the system and effectiveness ofinternal control process, compliance status

of inspection report fuom Bangladesh Bank and assessment of the overall processes and procedures for monitoring

compliance with laws and regulatjonsand its or\.rl code ofbusiness conduc!

2.35.1 Composition and Qualifications
The Board ofDirectors as its 38'h Board Meeting held or March 27, 2016 consrituted with lhe following Board Members:

Sl No.
Name ofCommittee Status with the

Bank
Educational
Qualification

Meeting

1 Mr. Shakhawat Hossain D MBS tMarketins)
2 Mr. Md- Ali Azim Khan D Member 4ats
3 ME. Farah Ahsan D M,A 2nfF
4 Mr. Alok Kumar Das Director Member 3 ofs
5 Ms. Uzma Chowdhurv CPA

2.35,2 Meetingsof theAuditcommittee
Bangladesh Bank suggested banks to hold at least 4 meehngs in a year. The Audit Committee of MGBL held 05 lFive]
neetings in 2017 and had detailed discussions and review sessions wirh the In Charg€ of Internal Control &
Compliance, External Auditors regarding their findings and remedial suggestions on various issues that need

improvement The AC instructed management to follow tbose remedial suggestions and monitored accordingly

lanvary 24, 207714"' AuditCommittee Meetin
20,201715 "' Audit ComInittee

March 8, 20171 5"' Audit Committee M€etin
May21,2017Audit Committee Meetin

mber 20,201718s Audit Committee M
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2.35.3 Maiorareas focused by Audit Committee in 2017

. Reviewed and apprcved the 'Annual Audit Plan 2017' and'Risk Based Audit Plan 2017;

. Reviewed Annual Financial Statements of the Bank for the year ended 3 I December 2016 as cetified by the Extemal

Audirors, MABS & J parhers, Chartered Accounlants, before submisslon lo tle Board of Direcrors for approval;

. Reviewed Half-yearly Financial Stateme s (Unaudited) of lhe Bank for the year 2017;

. Reviewed Malasement Repoll on the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2016 submitted by the Extemal AuditoN,

MABS & J Partners, Charlered Accountanls, and its subsequent compliance by management thereofi
. Reviewed Bangladesh Bank Comprehensive Inspecdon Report on MGBL Head Office as on 3l December 2016 5nd

subsequent compliance by the management thereof;
. Reviewed the effecriveness of Intemal Control System of the Bank;
. Reviewed the audit ratings and summary ofaudli findings ofall branches, depanments and subsidiarles done in 2017;

.Reviewedthelistofslowmovingaccou,classifiedaccount&rescheduleaccountj

. Reviewed the compliance status and relared risk level ofbrancles, divisions and 6 (six) Core Risks of the Bank;

. Reviewcd the rcvised 'Guidelines on Inremal Control & Conpliance' oftle Bank in accordance with BRPD Circular No. 3

dated 8 March 2016 and BR?D CircularNo.6 dated 4 Septenber2016;
. Reviewed rhe annual repofi on financial heailh of lhe bank-2016;

2.36 Related Party Disclosures

Parries are considered to be .elated if one party has the ability to control the other par9 or to exercise signiffcant

influence over the otherpartyin making financial and operating decisions. Related paty information is given belowl

SLNo.
Name ofthe

Director

Status
with the

Name of the Firms /Companies in
which they are interested as
p.op.ietor, Partner, Di.ecto.,
ManagingAgent, Guarantor,

Employeeetc.

Percentage (o/o)

holding in the
company

Remarks

1.
Mr. H. N. Ashequr

Chairman

Meehna Bank Ltd. 2.47o/o Chairman
Diesel Motors & Senices
fBDl Limited

22-22o/o Managing Director

Bangladesh Consortium Ltd. 7.Soak

4 Newzan Corporauon Ltd.

5 Iamxna Susar Mills Ltd. 12.504/a

2_

Mr Md. Yasin Ali

Ali Fashion Ltd. 23.814/o

Anowara ADDarels Ltd. 22.224/a Manasins Director
Anowara Fashions Ltd. 21,.434/r Manasinp Director

4 A.owara PaDer Milk Ltd. 32.504/,

5 ANZ ProDerties Ltd. 33334k

6
Bangladesh Fertilizer &
Acro Chemicals Ltd.

14.364/a Managing Director

7
Continental lnsurance co
Ltd.

4.550/o Director

8 Diamond Cement Ltd. 14.064/t

9 Diamond Pack Ltd. 11.114/a

10
Habib Printers and

33304k Managing Director

11
H & Securities
Ltd.

16.674 Director

12 Habib Sons 1:3

13 Habib Steels Ltd. 33.33o/o

14 HG Aviation Ltd. a33ah

Legacy Fashion
Ltd.

15 Lesacv Fashion Ware Ltd. 10.600/o Manapins Director

76 Maan Textile Mills Ltd. 16.670/0

17 MTS Re-Rollins Milh Ltd. 23-33o/t

18 Mxdvs Navisation Ltd. 33.330/o lvlanasins Director

19 Noor Garments Ltd. 25.OOa/o
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20
Regent Ener$/ and Power
I-td.

0.lzok Managing Direclor

21 17.004/a

22 13334
23 Resenl Spinning Milk Ltd. 3.94o/o

24 Resent Textile Mills Ltd. 22.224/a Manasins Direcior
25 RepentWeavins Ltd. 25.004/^ Manasinp Director
26 Saims SuDerior Ltd. 10.004k

27
Southern Medical UoUege

30.000/o Chairman

2A Union Cement Mills Ltd. 11.114/a Manasins Director
29 Unron Fenilizer Complex Ltd, 11-114/t Manacins Director
30 i/aliant Fash ion Ware Ltd. 16.674/t Manasins Director

31 Valiant Garments Ltd. 16.444/a

3.
Mr. Abdul Alim
Khan Selim

Director

1 Meehna Bank Ltd. 2.260/0

2
Capital Homes &
DeveloDmentLtd.

70.000k Managing Directo r

3 Dhaka lmpex Co. 100.00%

4. Ms. Farah Ahsan Director

1 MeshnaBankLtd. 4.51o/o Director

2
AG Propety

20.004h Director

3 AG Aoo Industries Ltd. 30.000,4 Director
4 AG Hi-Tech Ltd. 10.000/o

5 AG aerami. Industries Ltd. 30.000k
6 AG Ltd, 30.00% Director

7
AG Green Property
DeveloDment Ltd.

30.000/o Managing Director

8
Swadesh Life Insurance
Co. Ltd.

A33o/o Director

5.
Mr. Md. Kamal
Uddin

Meehna Bank Ltd. 9.OZo/o Director
2 Dipant Sweaters Ltd. 4_001/n

3 Cosmos Sweaters Ltd. 4_O004

4 Tri.otex Sweaters Ltd. 40.00o/o

5 Tri.otex Machinew Ltd. 3.OOa/o

6 60.000/o

7 Stoll Bangladesh Ltd. 5.O00k Manasins Director

8
Djganta Packaging &

60.000/o Managing Director

6.

Mr. Tanveer
Ahmed

Cassiopea Fashjon
Ltd.

1 Cassiopea Apparels Ltd. 52.630/0 Managing Director

2 Cassiopea Fashion Lld. 3.434/a Manasins Directo.

3 Elesant Washine Plant Ltd. 90.000/n

4 Cassiopea Clothing Ltd. 50.00olo Managing Director

5 Cassiopea Garments Ltd. 50.000/o Manasins Director

6 Elesant Accessories Ltd. 50.00% Manasins Director

7
Lavender Convenience

20.00o/o Managing Director

1 MeEhnaBankLtd. 4-064/a Director

2 PrramountTe*ile Lrd 4.794

3
PaGmount lnsurance

6.674/a sbonsor Shareholder

4 Paramount Holdings Ltd. 50.000/o
Chairman & Managin€

lMr. Shakhawat l-./. I I Drrector

tl

Nexia
lnlemauonal

5
Sunrise Chemical

50.00%
Chairman & Mana8in€

6 Paramount SDinnins Ltd 45.254/a ManagIns Director

7 Foodex lnte.national Ltd 41-674/t

30
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Paramount Agro Ltd.

Paramount International

Das

Director

Pare mount Textile Ltd

SponEor Shareholder
Paremount Insurance

Paramount Holdings Ltd.

Paramount Spinning Ltd

41.674/oFoodex Intemational Ltd

ramount lntemarional

Sarhon International

100.00o/oForeiqn Food Traders
100.000/n

Arihazar Fisheries

Mr. Md.AliAzim
Director

IL Kwang Textiles Co. Ltd.

Young-A Textiles Co. Ltd.

Managing Direclor

Managing Director

Nipun P!t Ltd.

ShinestApparels Ltd.

Four Brothers Fashion

Meghna Bank Ltd.

AlhajMd. Lokman
Director

Subader Steel
Mills [Unit,

Subader Steel
g Mills ( Unit S

100.00%
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11.
Mr. Ashiqur
Rahman Lasker

Meshna Bank Ltd. 4.51o/o

Maheen Enterorise Ltd 60.00%o

ARL ShiD Breakinss Ltd. zO.OOo/o Director

4
Mihran Ship Recycling
Ind.l,td.

50.00% Managing Director

ARL Maritime Services

Lrd.
40.OOo/o Dir€ctor

M &M CorDoration Ltd. 60.00%
7 ARL Apparels Ltd. 50.00% Director

30.000/o Director

9
Agarpur Navigation &
Company Ltd.

80.00% Managing Director

10
MM Green Ship Recycling

40.000/0 Manasing Director

11 100.000/6

12.
Mrs. Rehana

Director

Meshna Bank Ltd. 1.42o/o Director
Burao tnternalional Ltd. 15.00% Chairman
Diesel Motors & Services
rBDl Ltd-

16.6644

4 Burao ExDress fBDl Ltd. 19.504h Director

13.
Mr. Md. Mazibur

Director

Meehna Bank Ltd. 4-510 Director
Oh,'rnDic Cement Ltd. 89.000,6 Manasins Director
Oltanpic Fiber Ltd. '17.O0%1

4 OI\,,lnDic SDinnins Ltd. 3.OOo/r

OlwnDic ProDenies Ltd. 0.620k

6 OlvmDic Asro Ltd. L0la/o
7 RahmanTraders 100.00o/o

I M. Rahman & Co. 100.00o/o

9 0lvmDic ShiDDins Lines 100.00o/o

10 R. K. TransDori 100.000/n

11 Khan Enterprise s.000/n

'14.

Mr. Mohammed
Mamun Salam

Salim & Brothers
Ltd.

Director

Salim & Brothers Ltd. 99.400/0 Maflasins Director
Salam ADDar€l Ltd. 85.000/o

60.00%
4 Reliance ADparel Ltd. s0.000/n Manasins Director

Reliance Denim Ind. Ltd. 50.00%o

6 Relian.e Box Ind. Ltd. 50.00%
7 Reliance Washins lnd, Ltd, 50.000/d Manasins Director
I B-"n!al Smdrenc libres Ltd, 53.544/. EYecutive Directo.

Four Seasons Resorts Ltd. 50.00%

15.
Mr. M.A. Maleque
M,P

Meshna Bank Ltd. 2.264/0

M/s.loy omar
100.000,6

16.
Mrs- Nuran

Director

Meshna Bank Ltd. 1.850/o Director
The Bismillah Marine

50.00% Parinership

The Bismillah lntemational
shiDDins & TradinE co, Ltd. 50.00% Chairperson

4 Bismillah Marine Service 100-00o/o

5
The Bismillah Marine
Service

100.000/o

17.
Mr S.M.Iahansir
Alarn [Manik)

1 Meshna Bank Ltd. 4-S1o/o

2 SanjiAutomobiles Lrd. 60.000/o Manaeins Director

3
Sanji Property
DevelopmentLtd.

60.00o/o Managing Director

4 Sanji Stainless Steel Ind. 80.00olo Managing D irector
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5 Panama CNG Conversion 100.00%o

6
Sanii Filling & Conversion

100.00%o

18.

Mr. Md. Saidur
Rahman sarker

[Represenradve ol
Lusaka Fashion
Lrd.l

Director

1 Lusaka Fashion Ltd 8314/a Managins Director

2 Tammam Design Ltd 25.00o/o Managing Director

t9. ML Nazrul Islam

1 Meehna BanI Lld. 2.264/a

2
Fareast Islami Life
Insurance Co. Ltd

2.004k Chairman

3

Fareast lslami Securities
Ltd. Represented by
Fareast lslami Life
Insurance Co. Ltd.

99.70o/o

4
Fareast Islami Propeties
Ltd.

7.004/0

5 Ramisha Cold Storase Ltd- 25.00o/o Manasins Director
Punot Cold Storaee Ltd. 25.000k

7 Fareast Cold Storase Ltd. 25.000k
8 100.00%
9 Rimsha EnterDrise 100.00%

10 Ramisha BD Ltd 25.004/a

11 25.0044
12 Prineasia Universitv Mefrh-o. Board ofTrustv

20_
Ms. Uzma

Chowdhury

1 Meshna Bank Ltd.

2
Agricultural Marketing Co

Lrd (AMCLI
0.41,o/o Shareholder

AllDIast Ban slad esh Lld. 0.04o/o

4
Bangladesh Lift
Industries Ltd.

3.57o/o Director

5 Bansa Plastic Int'l Ltd. 0-OtF/o Director
6 Bansa Bakers Ltd. 4.000k
7 Bansa Millers Ltd. 4.00o/o

I Banga Building Materials
Ltd.

rA2olo Director

9 Chorka Textile Ltd. -1-670/0

10 Durable Plastic Ltd. 0.79o/o Director
11 CetWell Ltd. 0-0104/a Director
12 HabisaniAsro Ltd 0.025a/o

11 Habisani Textile Ltd. 0.004E0

14 Mwnensineh Asro Ltd. O-0024/o

15 Natore Asro Ltd. 1.560k Director
16 ProDe.tv DeveloDment 0.25o/o Director
t7 PRAN Foods Ltd. 2.000k

18 PRAN Asro Ltd. 0.00570

79 PRAN Exports Ltd. 0.0044/a Director
20 PRAN Beverase Ltd. o.o029o/o Director
21 Packmat Indusa'ies Ltd. 4.00o/o

22 RansDur Found.v Ltd. 0.0374/a Shareholder

23
Prngpur Metal Industries
Lrd.

0.006%

24 Svlvan Asricultue Ltd. 0.200k

25 ivlvan Technoloeies Ltd. 0_200k Director

26 sDn Basic Chemicals Ltd. 4.17o/o Director
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2,37 The Significant Related Party Transactions During the Year Were as Follows

CreditFa.ilities

Name of
Name ofDirector Approved

limit
Outstandins as on 31st December 2017

Funded Non-Funded

Ramisha Cold
Storase Ltd.

FDR
135,000,000 130,479,55A

150,000,000

2,38 Approval of Financial Statements

These financial statementswere reviewed by the audit committee ofthe Board ofthe bankin its 19 meeting held on 8s
March,2018 and was subsequently approved by the Board in its 68 meetingheld on same date

2,39 Reporting Period

These financial statements coverthe period liom 1 January 2017 to 31 December 2017.

2.40 General

al These financial statements are presented in Taka which is the bank s functional currency. Figures appearing in these

financial statem€nts have been rounded offtothe nearestTaka.
bJ The expenses, irrespective ofcapital or revenue nature, accrued/due notpaid have been provided for in the book of
the Bank
c) Figures of previous year have been re'arranged whenever necessary to conform to the curentyeals presentation.
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20L6

Corsolidated Cash in hand 0n.ludirg foreign cur.encies)
Meshna Bank Limited [Note-3a)
Meghna Bank Secu.ities Ltd

Cash inhand (ldcludingroreign currencies)

consolidated B.lance with Bangladesh Banka.d it! agent bank(s)
Meghna Bank Llnited (Note-4a)
Meghna Bank Se.urities Ltd

464,107,149
18,579

_______!@J25tn9_

462,146,462
920,327

318,838,067
2,422

_______31884!t!.L

(lncluding foreigr currencies)
3,558,242,609

464 107,L89

3L7,97 +,70I

318,434,067

?,529,A75,050

Balance with Balgladesh Badk and its agent bank(s) oncludins foreign cu.red.ies

Balance with Sonali Bank Ltd as agent ofBangladesh Bark

. __L8 32!2@ ___J-@E IL
4a.1 cash Resewe Requireneot (CRR) and Statutory Liquidiry Rado (sLR)

Cash Reserve Requirement [CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Rauo [SLR] bave been cakulated and naintained in accordance with th€

Section 3 3 or the Bank Company Act 1991 (amended upto 2013) and MPD Circular No. 01 dated June 23, 2014 & Dos ci.cula.
No.01 dated January 19, 2014 issued by Bangladesh Bank.

The bankhas been maintaining 6.0% CRR on daily basis and 6.501on bi-weeklybasis. CRR.equirementis calculated on the basis ol
weeldy average roral demand and time liabilties IATDTL) of a base nonth which is two months back ofthe.ePontng month [i e.

CRR olDecember 2017 is maintained on rhe basis ofweekly AIDTL oaOctober 2017) and maintained with Bangladesh tsank. Th€

bankalso maintainingl3yo SLR on weekly average total demandand tine liabilities (ATDTL) oia base month which is two nonths

back ofrhe repo.ting month (i.e. SLR ofDecember 201? is malntained on the basis oaweekly ATDTL ofoctober 2017). Bo the

reservesmaintained by the bank are i! ercess ofthe statxtory requirements, as shown below:

3,55A,242,609

I 3.+99.?a2,a79 I

I ss.+sg.z:o I

3,55A,242,609

___JEU&7-5[.L

2,318,188,069
27L646,941

2,529,475,454

4a.2 Cash Reserve Requi.enent [cRR): 6.s% ofAverase Total Demand atrd Time l-iabiliqe!

4a,3 Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR): 13,00yo ofAverage Total Demand md Time Liabilities

A.tual Reserve held with Balsladesh Bank (ln local .urency)

Meghna Ba.k Securities Ltd

SLR Suplus 2,017,780'527

46A,707,!89
99,337,620

4111,385,378

____-at9-423@

2,201,137 ,404
46,924,594

2,2+8,057,594
23,115,455

2,224,942,1-39

Held fo. Statutory Liquidity Ratio
Cash in band [Note-3a)
Gove.nnent Securities - Treasury Bills (Note-7a)

Govemment Treasu.y Bond (HTM & HFT) (Note'7a)

E(ess Reserye oICRR [Note.4a.2)

consolidated Balance with OOer Barks and Financial Irutitutiors

Meghna Bank Limited (Note-5a)
Meghna Bank Securties Ltd

Less: Inter Conpany Transirction

Meshna Bank Limited (Note-5a)

2,051,159,060
?,520

7,440,664,460

1,731,913,535
18188.069

5A6,274.534

3,463,A2? ,A7A

1,076,\28,499
3,612,301,030

318,838,067

6,171,01s,499
586,27 4,534

__J,913,129J9g

1Q7,623,47t
25

153,528,096
18,375,300

138,L52,?96

104,927,744

toa,92?,744

_-Z!!p@E!L

4,702,3!8,120
19.494.647

85,054,989

85,0s4989

----2;ppze-

2017
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5a Balance with Other Banks and Financial Idstittrtions
ln Bansladesh [Note-5a.1)
0utside Bansladesh (Note-5a.2)

5a,1 In B.ngladesh
Sa.1a CurrentAccount

Trust Bank l-imited, Gulshan B.anch
l rust Bank l-imited, Shathibari Branch
Mercantile Ba!k Ltd, Ba.glabazar B.anch
Al-Aralah Islani BankLtd, Bormi Baza.Branch
Southeast Banh Limited, Ba.du.a Branch
Eastern Bank Limited, Culshan Branch
social hlami Bank Ltd, Sirajsonj Brandl
BankAsia Linited, Rangpur B.anch

Jamuna Bank Limit€d, Kalampu. B.an.h
Agrani Bank Limite.l, Munshirhat Bran.h
BRAC Bank Limited Gulshan Branch
Sonalj Bank Limiterl Local office
BankAsia Limited, Bosra Branch
Sonali Bank l-inite.l, Feni Bran.h
Sonali Bank Linited, Kshoreganj Branch

Sonali Bank Linited, Munshi€anjCorporate Branch 2

Sonali Ba!k Linited, Chelelgazi Branch

5a,1b Specia! NoticeDeposits
Eastern Bank l,imited, P.incipal Branch

Southeast Ba!k Lnnited, 14ohakhali B.arch
Premier Bank Limited, Gulshan Ci.d e2 Bra.dr
Mercentile Bank Ltd, Agrabad Branch
NCC Bank Linited, Laldighirpar Branch

Sonali Bank Limited, Mithapuk r Bran.h

5a,lc FDRwith OtherBarks &Financial Institutions
FDR with othe. Eanks [Note-5a.1c,i)
FDR with Financial Institutions (Note-5a,1c,i,

sa,1ci FDRwith Otner Bankr
NRB Comne.cial BankLtd.
The Farnerc Bank Linited

sa,1c,,, FDR with Financial Irsriturions
Phoenix Finance and Investment Ltd
IDLC Finance Limited
FAS Finance & Investment Ltd
Lanka Bangla Finance Linrited

2,207,t37 ,404
85,054,989

__J1958129L

la1,623,877
144.921.?44

_____2198l1fdL

3,051,471
t,579,424

2ta
1,005,515
3,50A,?94
1,384,893

7t,002,404
7,754,494

2,774
7,A2A

504,426
14,120,035

4,976
694,+29
744,994

4,004,100
5 096.100

4A,472,450

4,493,20?
739,A47

1,590
7,534,337

500,984
1,186,498

5,050
269,058

1,000
710,000
383,195

8,991

33,900

104,750
16,971,607

1,54A,9L2
3,250,494
6,156,081

904089
7,388,844

14126.731-

37,974,554

800,000,000
1,314690,000

2,114,690,000

1464,909
468,549

6,t46,718
79,333,44?
2A,478,233

0i0,809
75,962,264

14,690,000
14,690,000

500,000,000
0

800,000,000

14,690,000
750,000,000

50,000,000
500.000.000

1,314,690,000

____2291l32,9!L

14,690,000

14,690,000

______1!2,523_pL
outside Bangladesh (NOSaRO account)
flrEer$AlolDl

AB Bank Linited, 0BU-USD
Mash.eq Bank p.s.c, NewYork, U.S.A

Habib Ahe.i.an Banl! New York, U,S,A

NIB Bank Lnnited, (ara.hi, Pakistan

lvashreq Bank London, UK

lVash.eq Bank London, UK
(ookmin Bank, Seoul Ko.ei
National Bank oiPakistan, Tokoyo,,apaD,

Mizuho Bark Ltd, Tokyo, Iapan,
state Bank ollndia,sydney,Australia

Nexia

1,426,529
t67,279

45,474,796
10,932,300

2,255,997
5,433,375
5,13&909

34A,972
962,164

1,30?,632
t,t94,299
4,\23,?61

a5.054.989

45,166,015
160,503

34,200,465
7,225,952

929,344
6,t21,577
4,175,635

895,180
416,2-62

3,954,447
74527

o
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atrn€p0 wise pistribution:

usD/Acu
AUD
GBP

EUR

NZD

EDI
66,541,866
!,!94,299
5,433,37s
5,138,909
2,269,796
4,123,761

352,941

_______-p5J!42!L

Coppositiod
74.230
t.404/0

6.39Vo

6.04rk

4.85ytr

0,42yo
toot/o

5a.3 In accordance with BanElad€sh Bank Foreign Exchange Policy Delartment, Cir.nlar FEPD (DEMO/01/2005 677) dated 13

Septenber2OOS,thequarrerlyreviewolNOSTROAccountsforthequa.terended3lDecenbe.20lT.eflecttbetruestateofthe
NoSTRo AccounrenEies which a.e co.recrlyreco.ded-A separare audit certiffcate afterreview have also been eiven bythe Extehal

auditor,Det ils olforeign currency amountswjth exchange rates a.e P.esented inAnnexure - C,

As ner Bank's Book As oer CoEesDondents' Book

Delit-i[Eies CredirelEie!
No, Amount No.

39 1324,424.17 3

DrD.ts!!!er Cred:t-eltries

From 03monthsto 06 nonths
Fron 06 months to 09 montls
From 09 montbsto 12 nonths

5a.4 Maturity-wisesroupinss ofbalancewith other Banks and Financial Institutions

Notno.e tha.3 nronths
More than 3 monthsbutlessthan l year
More than l yearbltless than 5 years
More than 5 years

a,02a,7a 35 424,864.69
- 1 1124.47

-a------EszEiT _36_:95SE5T

i) Investment Classified as per Bangladesh Bank Circular:
Held fo.Trading (HFT)

Held to Maturiry [HTM]
Otherlnvestm€nt

consolidated MoneyatCall and short Notice
Meehna Bank Limited (Note'6a)
Meehna Bank Securities Ltd

Money at Call and Short Notice

With NBFI
Lanka Bangla Finance Limited

consolidated Investmeflt:
GovernmentSecu.itres
Meghna Bank Limited (Note-7a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Meghna Bank Limited(Note-7a)
Meghna Bank Secu.ities Ltd

433,527,439
|,837 ,914,554

14,690,000

__L299l91p93_

201,861,615

14,690,000

-----45,sl,L,!]i

6,777,417 ,499

6,177,477 ,499

573,466,4Q0
323.093.251

a96,559,651

____z!!8J!21q

2,632 220,477

3,534 79 +,622

573,928,400

240,000,000

t----- so,ooopool
50,000,000

frlonoo,ooo l
190,000,000

______4a,qp.qp.ql

4,211,248)94

4,217,248394

516,336,589
333,467,424

a49,AO+,017
5,061,052,415

169,797,242
+,444,937,716

516 861.989

:gg;942L

2016
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ii) Idvestment Classifiedas per Nature:
a) Governnent Securities:
1) Treasury Bills (HFI)
91 Days Treasury Bills
182 Days Treasury Bills
364 DaysTreasuryBills

2) Government Bond IHTM & HF I )
2,5,10,15 & 20 Yea.s Bonds (Noie-7a,2)
P.ize Bond in Hand

Total (1+2)
b) Other Investnent
1) Trust Bank Linited subordinate Bondll
2l ciry B ank Linited su b ordinate Bond

3) lnvestment in MAXCAP DPA IDLC (Note - 7a,3)
4l lnvesEnenti! Shares at cost (Note " 7a.4)

7a.1 Maturity-wise Grouping ot Irvestment ir Securities:

Notmore than 3 months
More than 3 nonths butless than l year

More than l yea.butless than 5 years

More than 5 years

7a,2 GovemmentBond
HTI\4

2 Yedrs Bdngldderh Co.ernmerl Trer.-ry Bonds
5 Ye"rs Bdngl"d" hLo\errre_l rrcr,uryBoqd,
10 Yeare Bangladesh GovernnentT.easury Bonds

15 Yeare Bangladesh GovemnentT.easury Bonds

20 Years Bangladesh GovernnentT.easury Bonds

HFT
2 YpdF Bar Bladcs_ aorernment lrea.ury Bord.
5 /er.5 Brr B.rdp)- Go'erlnenr lred-uru Bond.
10 Yeare Banglad€sh GovernmentTreasury Bonds
15 Yeare Bangladesh 6overnmentTreasury Bonds
20 Yeare Banglad€sh CovernmentTreasury Bonds

73 hYe6tment ln MAxcAP DPA-IDLc
Oithaly ShE.
Active FiDe Chemicar Compdy Llmited
Bata Shoe Comldy (Edgladesh) Lhited
Fortune Shoes Ltmlted
M ico Bdgladesh Limiled
Green Delta MF
Square Phdma.eu|cals LtEit€d
Yeakin Po\der Limited

7a,3 Inv€stment in Shares at cost

99,33?,620

99,337,620

4,111,385,378
525,400

4,111,91O,774
4,2tl,244,394

6,177,0t5,499
462.000

6,171,477 ,499
6,771,477 ,499

100,000,000

313,000,000

7,688,648

ts2.7?7.752
573,466,400

____9r!!i!39
90,928,400

30,246,3-30

613,664,t79

____!f!!2!3L

19,985,103
6?0,27t,322

1,r35,225,624
!,7 t3,309,577

81,201,680
59,723,7?6

7,757,144,711
524,242,459

6,171,015,499

80,000,000

234,750,000
3,53t,447

516,336,549

*,-!JZE!!2L
t32,t77,949
149,347,444

667,683,074

___jLu-89!!97_

19,989,659
900,381,224

7,464,705,441
1,655,849,788

50,074,224
20,443,438

4,171,385,374

3,r38,702

t6t,372
60

125,641

55.632
9,691,447

3,r02,607
3,312,535

60
t61,372

282,336
6

429,73\

Agricultural Marketing company Ltd, (P.an)

Active Fine Chemical Conphy Llmited

BBS Cables Limited

C and A Tertiles Linited

Nexia
lnternaiional

46,180

6,926,260

2,620,440

7,0a3,944

4,357,331

2,783,700

69,660

o



Expoft Import [Exim) BankolBangladesh Limited
Craneenphone Linited
Heidelberg Cement Baneladesh Linited

lanuna oil Company Limited
lGulna Powe. Company Linit-"d
Lafarge Surma Cemeit Linited
LankaBangla Finan.e Limited
Meghna Peroleun Ltd.

Mercantile Balk Linited
MIL Bangladesh Limited
NaheeAluninun Conposite Panel Limited
National Creditand Commerce Bank Limited
Nurani Dyeing & Sweater Limited
0ly6pi. Indus!.ies Limited
Oimex Elect.ode Linited
Pacinc Denims Limited
RA( cerani.s (Bangladeshl Limited
St!ndard Bank Linited
shepherd Industries Limited

5q-d'e P'drraceuEt' ! I ir led

Sunnit PowerLinited
Titas Gas T.ansmission & Dist. Co, Limited
United Commercial Balk Limited

Star Ceramics Limited - Prefera.ceSha.e

Details olinvestmentin share with na.ketvalue are presented in Annexure -A.

Corsolidated Loans and Advan.es
Meehna Bank Linited (Note-8a)

Megh.a Bank se@rities Ltd

Bills purchased and discounted
Meshna Bank Limted (Note-8a)

Meghna Bank Secu.iti€s Ltd

i) Loans, cash credits, Overdraft, etc.

Denand Loan [Forced Loan]
Consomuo/Sindi.ate Finance

CeneralTem Loans
Agricultural and Rural C.editschene
SME Loans andAdvances
Pereonal/P.oressionals Loan Scheoe

Nexla

MABS &J Partners
Chartered AccountanG

2017

s,744,363
9,297,094

u,a73,833

,r,rr",ur"

3,045,459

10,554,727

7t4,720

303,330

7,663,426

r29,624
309,?24

3,034,604

226,180
2,335,103

9,966,382

7,t9t,302
4,677,212

8,553,476

76,060,744

19A,O55,142

27 ,264,446,744

21,264,446,784

193,451,108

20,67 3,824,773

20,61 1,424,7 73

316,316,178

3t6,316,L78

__-19029,1!9f4L
193,451,108

__-z-411i9Lp2L

5,709,372,024
2,496,\A2,679
5,470,263,466
1,962,7 4l,769

9,212,509
2,569,942,426

3,642,713
153,393,4s4
217,7A9,299

2,3? 5,270,490
105,520,355

5,004,296,640
870,3t6,844

1,182,385
255 379.740

z7,264,446,744

3,763,100,505
'1,973,945 739
4,276,9at,O32
2,002,988,105

9,250,272
3,051,185,455

4,4AA,3?4

t57,022,727
304,9t4,290
978,565,476

28,313,903
3384,1t9,37 6

531,021,919

20,673,424,? t3

2016
Tata

3,724,76?

22,955,732

5,475,462

95,247

4,742,443

1,601,380

u,rru,n-,,0

2,103,078

4,6!8,275
3,747,2-74

3,589,575

5,965,530

8,747,508

70,00

152,777,752

o
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ii) Billspurchased and discounted
Pdya ble Inside Bots la.lesh
Inland bills purchased and discounted
Pdya ble ou ?side Banslad 6h
Foreisn biUs pur.hased and discounted

8a.1 NetLoansandAdvances
Cross pe.fo.ming loans a.d advances

Non-perloming loans and advances (Note-8a,9)
lnterest Suspense (Note.13a)
Provision lorloans and advan.es [Note-8a.10)

MAB S &J Partners
Chanered AcI:ouotants

2017 2016

a-- 3rsii6iodt

f--'--.irE t

316,316,178

_?!,99!l19p2l

20,990,140,891

207,615,444

LQ64,034
213.975.040

f- 1%1sos3sl

f- l;oo;?tl
193,451,104

___ulfl-@LpL

27 ,457 ,A97 ,892

931,179,L52
52,415,243

439,
't,423,580,2A7 429,7L4,438

---2!B!31L&4E ---?!E@42!lL
aa.2 Residual Matuity Grouping of Loans and Advances Includirg Bills Purchased and Discounted

Re'payable on Demand

Not oorethan 3 montls
ove.3 monthsbutnot nore than l year
0v€.1yea.but not nore thah 5 years

Residual Matu.ityGroupiogof Bills Purchased and Discounted

over l nonth butlessthan 3 nonths
over 3 nonthsbutless $an 6 nonths

Loans and Adwtrces on the Basis of significant concent.ation:
(a) Advances to auied concem ofDi.ectore
(b) Advances to chier Executives and Other SeDior ofilcers
(c) Advances to Customer Groups:

li) House Building LoaD

iiil RetailLoan
ivl Smalland l,ledium Ente.p.ises
vi)specialProsraDLoa.
v) lndustrial Loals Detaih {Note-8a.4 (d}}

viilother Loans and Advances (soD)

(d) Derails oflrdustrial Loans andAdlad.es
i) Agricult!ral indust.ies

iiil Food and allied indust.ies
iv) Pbarnaceutical industries
vl Leather Chemical, cosnetics etc

iv) Tobacco industries
v) Cenentand ceramic industri€s

vitl Transpoft and Comnuni.ation lndustries

viii) Other industries includin€ bills purchased and discounted

10,990,453,623

9,625,244,417
4,121,240,605

___2L4g-391pL

?0,995,822
97,033,597
25,42!,690

2,699,667 ,520
4,7 79,713,601

B,?49,004,764
3,59? ,244,7 62
1,t45,446,244

___2929!l!!EL

1,616,630
65,035,984

249,663,564

- _--31!i1!EL

72A,460,76213+,648,952

2,991,665,605
728,977,193

2,302,633,230
29A,Aag,394

6,5A6,2A5,627

9,A72,559,179
2,7A6,429,305

815

2,474,526,694
198,194548
930,437,442
t70,035,774

4,906,136,659

9,036,173,031
!,240,277 ,237

27 ,323,24e,941

_*uauELp2,
20,a69,680,?29

:4229,1!!p1:

9A9,649,8!9
193,284,485

436,644,964

40t,327,464

20,031,r76
2,892,7A4,a98

14515,819
4,925,407 ,553

9,A72,559.779

746,403,476

136,358,414

z?9,443,698
4tl,409,443

747,6q8,692

2,245,93A,!93
26,457,?99

4,401663,4t6

oNi#"i;
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8a,5 Details of Large Loans and A.lvances
Advances allowed to individuat customer exceeding 100/0 ofBank,s totat capir.t:

Total ourstanding anountto customers at end ofthe year
Nur!ber of such types of customers
Amount olClassinedAdva...s rhFreon
Measures take! for .e.overy

Ea.hof tte eighteenc$tone.s exceedsthetihirof lO% of Bank,stotat capitalin
at 31 Decenbe., 2017 Tk. 54.39.r.re

812.60Crore
r18

Nil
Notapplicabie

the yea.2017. 10% ofBank's

2A

NiI

Aschedule oaderailslar8e Ioans and advances iseiven inAnnexu.e-D

8a,6 Sector-wise Classification of Loans anrt Advances Inctudjng Bilts purchased and Discounred:

Co-0pe.ative Sector

8a,7 ceog.aphi@lLocarion-wiseLoansandAdvancesl

85,357,084

27,37 08

___27tuj21i2L

2?,263,0A7

20,962,877 ,A04

--2922!1!9 BeL

Asat31December2017 Asat31December2016
il Inside Bansladesh fNote-8a.Bl

3,605,?47,928 t3.130/, 2,t92,9AA,A60 74.4541,
23.452.149 96t 86 87oo 14,797,160031 89.55%

27 ,457 ,897 ,A92 100,00% 20,990,74O,A91 100,00%

2? ,457 ,897 .492 r00.00% 20,990,140,a9t 100.00%
8r.8

8a.9 Grouping otLoans andAdvances asper Ctassincation Rutes ofBangladesh Bank:

As at 3l December 2017 As at 3l December 2016

20,544,976,474 74,644/r !5,243,77 3,325 ?2.62%
!!qtacong 4,619,753,138 t6.a20k 4.470.551.229 23.2lto/,
Sylhet 471)49,462 104,\36,634 0.50%

732 961.443 2,67Vo 355,94A,549
557,528,7 44 2,039r 327,502,946 1.5370
!?9,133,64A 0,65n/a 35,191,644 0.1701)

392,249,443 7.43q, 59044604 0.28r/o
27,457 ,497,492 100,00% 20,990,140,A97 100.00%

Asat3l Decenber2017 Asat31Decembe.2016

Unclass jfi ed linchdjns staff Loans 25,547,399,230 93.1,99r 20,37 2,7 35,25r 9?.464/r
Special Mention Account TSMAI 939,319,510 3,420/a 449,730,236 7.954/r

26,526,71A,7 40 20,782,465,4A7

247.105.190 4.90D/a 714,294,973 0.56%
272,523,540 0,990/D 62,022,540 0.300t
41t 554,422 r.500/o 27 35-,891 0.73r/D

931.179.1t2 207,675,+04
27 ,457 ,897 ,A92 100.00dlo 20,990,140,A91 100.000/"

@N"PJti;
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aa.10 Particularc ofprovision for Loansand Advances:

fta$s
Undassiff ed (Exduding staff Loan,

consumer Financins [C.edit card]
Consuner Iinancing (Orher thaD HF & LPI

small &Medilm Ent€.p.ise

ShortTerm^eIL Credit
specjal Mention Account

lD/o

2a/o

syt
a.25yr

20h

zya

to

50%

E!g!isio!1
75,999,565,972

105,520,355

146,372,645
6,684 971 ,524
2,156,927,659

34,673574
379,844,249

a44,247,969

145,235,763

134,822,446
117,091,183

159,995,660

2,L70 401

9,315,632
76,772,444

21,569,277

693,410

7,596,885

a,442,479

140,470,170

1,799,000

8,461,893

!1,796,430
16,437,798

546,673

7,325,742

72,983,494

226,436,253

29,A41,753

67,4!1,223
117,091,183

213,549,559

199 860,600

4,114,226

4,736,896

4,A7L,765

13,662,888

Required lrovision fo. Loans and Advances

Total provision naintained Oiote-13a.1 (a) & (b))
Surplus Provision

Tte Bank has nainrained provision on loans and advalces

suDlus of Tk. 5,814,188 in loans aDdadvaDces.

8a.11 Particulars of provision for Ofi-Balan.e Sheet

fta$s
Ac.eptances and Endorsenents

Bills

Len:ersolGua.ant.e

lrrevocalle Lette.s oiCredit

Required provision lor 0ffBalance SheetItenrs

Provision maintained {Note-13a.1(c))
Surplus Provision

439,985,812 213,5U,444
445,800,000 213,975,000

-$)!ljq---------!518L
anountins ro ]k. 44s,800,000 {not€ 13a.1(al & {bl}. There exists

tt%

s+8,08r662 | s,480837

406,688023 | 4,066,880

3,469,691,812 | 34 696 974

r,gs sa,+tz I 19 961 585

7Vo

5,585,273

6,476,604

23,217,390

75,4?2,135

s0,752,0026,424,621,969 64,206,224

22,334,123,323

3,27A,984,574

7,944,785,991

50,800,000
47,994

--29099]!!3e1

-----1414]!L

16,209,531,818

3,533,680,489

7,246,9?8,544

ei.12 P,fiiculrrs of Loans andAdvancesl

(i) 
toans.onsidered gooo in respectofwhich the banking conpanvis fullvsecured.

{ii) Loans considerd good fo. whi.h ihe banking conPany holds no other securitv than

the debtor s pe6onal guarantee.

(iii)

(i")

(v) Loans due by di.edors or omce.s oi the banldng conpanv ot anv of them eithe.

separately or jointly with any other Pe.sons.

{vi) Loans due Lom conpanies or lirms in which the directors olthe bankilg companv

have inte.est as di.ectors, partne.s or nanaging agenG or in the case ol P.ivate
conpanies as menrbers.

(viii)

Maximun total amount of advances, ircluding temporary adrance nade ar anv tine
during the yea. to di.ectors or danagers o. ofnce.s ofthe banking conrpanv or anv of

then either sepa.ately o.joindywith any o$erperson.

Maxinun total amount oladvances including temporary advances g.anted during the

pe.iod to the companies or firms in which the directors ofthe banking conpanv have

inte.est as directors partners or nanaging agents o. in the.ase ofpnvaE companies

Nexia
lnternational

Loans consid€red good and secure{l by personal uDde.taking olon€ or nore pa.ties in

additionto the personal Sua.antee ofthe debtors.

Loans adversely classiliedi provisio! not naintained there aeainsr

__-!,! -p2B2L

______134,648952

r30,479,558

(vii)

--------9lf91?i_ --------Jj293!L

o
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(ix)

(x)

Due Lom Banking Companies

chssined loans and advances

al Anountofclassifiedloans and advances on which interesthas notbeen charsed

bl Provhion on classined loans and advances
c) Provision keptagailstloans classiffed as bad loss

d) Inte.est cred,ted to Interest suspense A.count

CuDulanve amount of w.itte. oilLoans & Advan.es

consolidated Fixed Assets including Premises, Fumiture & Fixtures

Meshna Bank Limited (Note-9a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Accumulated Depreciation:
Meelna Bank Limited (Note.9a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Fixed Assets in.ludingPremises, Furniture & Fixtures

Add: Addition during the year
Less: Disposal during tle year
Closingbalanceatcost

Add.Additiordunngfieyear
Less: Adjustment/ disposal du.in8$eyea.
Accumulated Depre.iation

A schedule oalixed assets is given inAnnexure-B

consolidated orher Assets
Nieghna Bank Limited (Note- 10a)
Meghna Bank Secu.ities Ltd

Less: lnter Company Transa.tion

Sto.k of Statione.r Stamps and P.inting Mate.ials etc. (valued at costl

SuspenseAccount (Note 10a.1)

IDte.es! receivable (Note 10a,2)

Advance against proposed Bran.h

Interest on SanchaypaEa
NCCB Securities & Financial Seryices Ltd
Receivable from MGBL Securities
lVeghna Bank Securitjes Ltd

IDvestment i! Subsidia.y (Note-10a.31

BEFTN Adjustment Account
S/D RFA SEB L - Westem Union
Trans-Fast-Renittance Payment Account
lntereston hrvestment Bodd customer
chargebackAccount lor VISA cards

Nexra
lnternational

_-_- -941J2)s2
417,550,422
2t7,A00,000
117,091,183

--------53@,2!L

______3v.,9J519L

6,529,64r
13,676,004

4,471,?65

_________-qpq$L

(xi)

529,76A,773

6.105.368

535,874,t41

246,672,720

7,150,424

248,363,148

466,232,163
64,641,720

L105,11
529,764,773

466,232,163

304
47t t72,461

r69,924,967
677,537

t70,532,504

______3!!,6!9Pq

351,477,443
108,704,320

466,232,163

10

!69,920,967
77,396,445

246,612,720
2a3,156,053

755,AA5,042
t+,7t3,1Q5

770,518,147
353,723,249

______!114e-!A5L

98,591,533
71,653,750

169.920,967

---p!i11,12L

144,466,027

754,A57,670
371,645,t92

_____3!32124L9_

3,6A7,48A
229,074,956

42,031,263
93,809,s69

745,265
9,2L7,023
3,500,000

79,698,940
1,468

3,123,389
846,153

349,999,900
791,325
279,697

8,000
29,611

1,000
200000

----Jls 3ol!!2

3,263,057
224,419,646

5,544,853
tzt,a84,415

96,925
6,159,773
5,500,000
3,976,438

7,464
t,233,263

20,412,429
2,407,734

3+9999,904
108,508
204,664

o
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2017

10a.1 Slspedse Accountl
Sundl-], Debtors
Advance asainstTA/DA
AdvanceAgainstSalary
Advance against PetS, Cash

AdvanceAgainstsuits/ cases ror NPLA/C
En.asbnent of sanchaypatra
P.enature Encashment of Sanchlypatra

6,384,s18
55,000
50,000
25,000
27,525

27,000,000
0

------9Av1L

27,590,467
7t!,!?3
7!7,222

7Q7

------_!,f42EL

Bank Securities Linited with a

6,613,347
237,000

tl4,174,074

10a.2 Interest Receivablel
Receivable lrom 0ther Banks and NBFIs

Accrued In.one on SND

Ac.tued In.one on CallLoan
A..rued In.ome on Loans and Advance
Accrued Income on Bonds & Commercial Paper

10a.3 Investment in subsidiaryr
Meghna Bank Limited holds 34,99,999 nunbe. ofordinaryshares ofMeghna
each which is equirale.tto 99-9970 oftotal sha.es olthe coDpany.

10a.4 Nonlncome Generating Other Assets:
Stock of Stltioiery,Stanps and Printing Materials dc, (valued at.ost)

suspcnse Account [Note-10a.1)
Interest receivable (Note-10a.2)

Advance against proposed Bra.ct

Inte.est o! Sanchaypatra
NCaB Se.rritier& Finrn.ial Sewi.es l,td
Receivable arom MCBL Securities
MeChna Bank Securities Ltd
PrepaidExpenses

BEFTN Adjustment Ac.ount
S/D RFA SEB L - Weste.n Union
Trans-Fast-Remittance Paynent Account
Inrcrest on Investment Bond Custoner
Chargeback Account fo. VISA Ca.ds

MFS FundingAccount

11 Consolidated Borrowings from otnerBadks & Financial lnstitutionsand Agents

Meghna Bank Limited (Note-11a)
Meshna Bank Securities Ltd

_____.14!!!11L

3,687,448
229,074,956

42,031,263
93,809,569

705,265
9,2t7,023
3,500,000

19,698,940
1,464

3,123,389
846,153
L91,325

279,691
8,000

29,6t7
1,000

__,_405,805,14'

3,263,051
224,479,646

5,544,853
121,084,415

96,925
6 t59,713
5,500,000
3,916,438

1,468
1,233,263

20,4!2,A29
2,40!,t34

108,508
204,664

-____-!2!159L

906,590,476 20a,3t7,699

2016

3,A20,734
54,000

25,000

115

_______ltr!!!L
The detail b.eakup otunadjusted suspense accounts are given below:

sl

t,297,stg s00 000 4,447,000

2 s5,000

3 25,000

4
NPLA/C

27,525

35,4A9,22A

6

8 50,000
36,944,263 140,000 4.441,000

oN#"i;
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1la Borrowings from other Banks & Financial Institutions and Agentr
In Bansladesh (Note-11a.1)
0 utsi de B angladesh

Sonali Bank Limited

lanata Bankl,inited
National Credit & Comne.ce Bank Limited
Refinan.e asainst SME Loan from Bansladesh Bank

11a.2 security against Bo.rowings fron o&er Banks & Financial Institutions and Agents

11a.3 Maturity groupingof Borrowings
Payableondemand

Over l Monrh butwithin 3 Months
Over 3 Moiths butwithi.l Yea.

overlYearbutwithin 5 Years

2011

946,590,476

_____299;2!11L

2016

208,317,699

_208317,699

trom other Banks & Iinancial lnslildrionsand Aqents

450,000,000
450,000,000

476

_____295;298-L

906,590,476

_____299829l?9-

200,000,000
7,699

____-2v;1z!!-a

_____J!9i1!-g

200,000,000

a,3t7,699

______z!3;1!EL

1,653,086,537

1,653,086,537

7,652,296,975

356,089,857

356,089,857

7A2,682,0?9

742,642,079

22,116,907,249

22 776,907,249
77,545,734

22,699 ,315,5s7

__]!19!$!e

7,0q3,658

_-zli99fqJs

12 Corsolidated Deposits and Othe.Accounts
Current Deposit & Other Accountsl
Mechna Bank Limited (Note-12a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Less: Inter Company Transaction

Meghna Bank Lioited [Not€-12a)
Meghna Bank Secu.ities Ltd

Savings BankDeposits:
Meehna Bank Limited (Note"12a)
Meehna Bank Securities Ltd

Meshna Bank Lioited (Note-12a)
Meghna Bank Secu.ities Ltd

Less: lnter Company Transaction

12a Deposits and OtherAccounts
1) Deposits from banks
2) Deposits rrom custonere

1l Deposits from banks
i) Current Deposit & Other Accounts

Foreign Cumency Deposits

sundry Deposits [Note l]

iil Bills Payable.
Payable inside Bangladesh

Payable outside Bangladesh

3,604,630,443

3,604,630,443

3,604,630,443

606,763,594

606,763,598

1,184,311,513

1,184,311,513

26,A97,364,651

26,891,364,651
23,1t5,454

26,868,249,797

__33]!4lMsl

2,156,225341
30,130

__3tBLpp!L

1013.029
1,O73,029

1,850,718
1,850,714

(-Jiilfii;

900,000,000

6,590,476

_____29982911L

lnternat onal
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iii) Savidgs Bank Deposits:

scheme Deposit [Note-x]

2) Deposits from customer
i) Cur.entDeposit& OtherAccounts:

Foreign Cunency Deposits
Sundrj, Deposits INote \'l

ii) Bills Payable:
Payable inside Bangladesh

Paynent 0rder Issued

Payable outside Bangladesh

iii) Savings Bank Depositsl

Scheme Deposit [Note-Xl

X SchemeDeposits:
Deposit Pension Schene
Meghna Child Education PIan

Monthly lncome Scheme Deposit
Meghna MultiplierScheme

12a1 Deposits and Other Accountsl
Current Deposit & Other Accounts:
a) Deposits iron banks
b) Deposits rron customers

BillsPayable
al Deposits f.on banks

bl Deposits from custone.s

Savings Bank Depositsl
a) Deposits f.on banks
b) Deposits from custone.s

FixedDeposits:
a) Deposits from banks
b) Deposits from custome6

Y, SundrvDeposits
Margin on letter of guarantee
Ma.gin on letter oicredit
VAT/Tax/Exche duty payable to Covernment Authorty

2017

2,150,000,000
5,2t2,272

2,lss,212,272

-__2,rs6,n5 
3U

2,612,004,271

33,055,148
5

3,603,617 ,414

5,242,940

5,242,940

__lr9!.!!L

1,051,600,480
20,460,104

1,651,235,820

t 6o6mo"e4o-l t----Tss.Bos,r sB-l
606,470,A40 355,808,958

t-------rrr?s8l- rsosrrl
606,763,59A 356,089,457

fr-1J- r1g4j1ts1, t ?sz68rn?rl
\1a4317,513 782,682,079

1,094,59:1,843

29,171,715
2,402,57Q,954
1 4L4 S4A 927

____!2l!891l?q

t9,444,723,930
154,547,020

940,88t,429
24,736,152,379

__39]398!!2!L

t7 ,215,872,294
|,730,782 225

22,711,65A,349

_-15l91&!s

524,165 S6t
t3,657,9\3

2,034,97 6,465
192,793,591

___1L05!!tE!-L

1,850,718
sL.235 420

__L05!,9!!.!!L

356,089,857

____3t Er!.2r!L

1,013,029
3,603,671 ,4 74

___3n9!&3!lL

_-_609rg,seq_

1 11 13

1,184,311,513
1 79

_____18@lL

2,755,2t2,272
716,!52,319

_-ZSp1i!!L

5,242,940
7\1654.349

__-2211!2!1]!2_

211,073,885
299,349,462

84,838,999
305,304,278

_____E9.sE 92L

1,52,074,792

179,347,64?
54,946,724

192,762,037

2016

oNr#.i;
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12a.2 Maturity wise classilication of Deposits are as under
with aresidual maturity of:
Repayable on demand

Witlin l month
Over l month butnotmore than 6 molths
Over 6 months but not more than l year
Over l yearbut notnore than 5 years

13 consolidatedotherLiabilties
Meghna Bank Linited (Note"13a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

L€ss: lnter Company Transaction

13a Other l-iabilities
lnterestPayable on Deposits & Bo.rowings
Provisio! fo. Loans and Advances (Note'13a.1 (a) & (b))
Provisio! for 0ff-Balance Sheetitems (Note-13a.1 (c))
ProvisionforothcrAssets{Note'13a.1 (d)}
Provision for lnvestment i! Securities (Note-13a.1 (e)I
Non'ResidentAccounts
lnterest Suspense A/C (Note- 13a.1 (0)
senlemenrwirh NPsB
Provision fo. Taxation [Note-13a,2)
Deler.ed Tax Liabilit, (Note.14a)
BEFT Senlem€ntAccount
Agent Monitorine & CollectionAccount
Ptuvision for C.atuiry
MGBL Ceneral Account
Payable on sale ofLotteryTicket
MGBL MFS Payable Accounts
Adjustidg Ac.ount Credii

13r.1 pr.vi.i.n forl,..na rnd AdvaD.es:
(a) Provision on Classified Loans andAdvan.esl
Provision held at the be€inning ofthe y€ar
Less: Fully provided debtwritten off
Add: Recoreries ofamounts p.€viously written oll
Addr Specific Prorisio! fo. the yea.
Lessi Recoveries aid provisions no lon€e. .equi.ed

452,852,500
2,214,080,917

73,093,247 ,550
7 ,543,5A3,696
3,419,035,496

__-3281,91]491,

t,449,982,437
041

L,456,298,479

____1/53l]1!2!_

433,158,027

3,372,556,545
? 529,130,895
5,?97 ,835,717
3,138,109,183

--]58!3f521j3_

490,732,324
31,672,795

927,445,719
21,645,292

_____2!!,!52i2L

425,383,62t
445,800,000

64,300,000
20,500,000

7,060,000
4,460,425

53,621242
50,445

264,454,L-47

4,380,073
100,500

30,000,000
57,?77
50,580

1,345,900

88,417

___4922!2L

3t9,744,627
2t3,975,040

50,800,000

2,060,000
5,027,627
8,064,034

50,445
196,644,029

3,09t,612
6,391,303

10,000,000

890,132,324

Addr Provision translerred liom Provision lor Investmentin Securities

Provision held at the end ofthe year

[b] ceneral Provision oD Unclassined Loansand Advances
Provision held at the beginling olthe year
Provision b-ansferrcd to provision onClassified Loa ns and Advances

Provisiontransferred hom Provision lor hvestnentin Securities
Addition during the year
Balarce at the end of th€ year
TotalProvision fo. Loans and Advances (a+b)

G) ceneral Provision on off-BalanceSheetitemsl
Provision h€ld at the beginning olthe year
Provision t.ansfer.ed fron prorision on Unclassiff ed Loans and Advances

]lddition du.ing the year
BalaDce attheend of theyear
Total Provision forl,oansand Advances & Ofr Balance She€t (a+b+c)

Nexta
lnternationa

13,676,000

204,124,000

217,800,000

20a,299,400

27.701.000
22a,000,000

_____4ff!-ry!L

50,800,000

64,300,000

_-l1!.1q!40

12,500,;00

76,000
13,676,000

144,200,000

t,799,400
000

200,299,000

-:---2E2Jll9L

42,100,000

700,000

o
50,400,000

264,775,OO0A
\;!l*r,/
\\d;-(.94l
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(d) Provision fo. other Assetsl
Provision held atthe beginning oftheyear
Addition during the year
Balance at the end oJ the year

(e) Provision fo. Investmentir Securitiesl
P.ovision held atthe beginning oftheyea.
P.ovision transf€.red to provision on Unclassified Loans and Advances

Provision tra.sfe.red to p.ovision on Classiffed Loans andAdvances
Addition during the yea.
Balance at the end ofthe year

(f I InterestSuspenseAccountl
Balance atrhe beginning oftheyear
Amount transferred to interest suspense account during the yea.
Amount recovered from interestsuspense accountduringtheyea.
ADountwritten of? waived dunng the yea.
Balance at the end oftle yea.

13.2 Colsolidated Provision fo. Taxatlon
fI!ri5ia!&.rl!Ile4
Megbna Bank Linited (Note-13a.2)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Advance tax
Meghna Bank Linired [Note-13a,2)
Meghna BankSe.urities Ltd

Balafte at the end ofthe year

13a,2 Provisiotr for Taxation
Pljiisiln&LclEe4la!
Balance atthe beginning olthe year
Less : setdenent oflncome tax forthe lncomeyear 2013
Less : Settlenent oflncome tax for the ln.omeyear 2016
Add: T.ansfefued f.om Delerred Tax Liabiliry
Add: P.oesion made du.ine theyea.

adlalcela!
Balance at the beginning oithe year
Add: Paid du.ingthe y€ar
Less : Setdenent oflncome tax ior the Incomeyear 2016

2017

00

_,_-_2.qrq9Lql

2016

5,035,000
7,799,040
1,176,000

___,__,?!!!I!L

8,064,034

________-9p!!!3L

342,A96,490
26

344,7?7,t16

2,060,000

00

_7,060,000

a,064,034
45,563,204

--------93b22,@

429,181,353

44t,938,022

t64,921,206
622.449

175,549,655

_____JSo;8aL

342,A96,494
1,000,000

24A,606,809
3,A97,672

325,000
4293A7,353

746,249,464
259,2A5,555
24A,606

746,244,460
702

764,927,206 146,248,460
Baranceattheend of theyeat -----29!159!fz ----j2989@

13a,3 Provision against eDtries of NOSTRO account
Noprovision isrequired as pec Circlla. Lette. No. rEPD(FEMO)/At/2005-6?7 dated 13 September2005lorunreconciled NoSTRo

debitentries as there is no outstanding €ntry ove.3 nonths (notq 5 3)

750,475,t62

_, -!9f,3972tL

165,209,805
145,631,549

8,318,233

342,496,+90

163,529,677
128,350,333

3,091,672
14 Consolidated Deferred Td Liability

Meghna Bank Linited [Note- 14a)
Meghna Bank Se.urities Ltd

14a Deferred Tax Liability
Balance at the beginning olthe year
Addr Provision made du.ing theyea.
Less: Transferto CurrentTd Liability
Balance at the end ofthe Year

":--------.LW

3,091,672 11,409,906

3,097,672 8,318,233
3,091,672

A
((;(*",)-r)W@ffi.i;
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15a capital
15a1 Auoorized Capital:

200,00,00,000 ordina.ysbares ofTL 10 each

15a-2 Issued, Subscrihed and Paid uD Capital:
The Paid up Capitalofthe Bank is Tk, 4,433,000,000 dimded into
443,300,000 ordina.yShares olTk 10 each

Issued for cash: shares olTk.10 each

hsued orher than cash: bonus shares of Tk 10 each

MABS &J Partners
Cha,tered Acco!ntants

2017

___2!p.q9pqq!!l

4.433,000,000

4433,000,000

___2!r!!{!u!L

4.433.000.000

4,433,000,000

HoldiEe
ln year 2017t 100

4.433,000,000

4,433,000,000

4,433.000,000

___149.?4!!r!L

4433,ooo,ooo

*-.r.€3,qq4J!L
sponsor shareholders croup-A

15.3 consolidatedcapitalAdequacyr
Position of capjtal adequacyare givenbelow:
ar Core Capital a Tier -lr:
i) Paid up capiral [Note-1sa.2)
ii) statutory ReseNe (Note-16)
iiil Retained Ea.nings (Note-18)
iv) Non-ConEolli!s Inte.est (Note.19)
v) AdjustnentolGoodwill and all otne.lrtangible Assets

bl Suprlenentaru Cabital rrie.rrr:
i) ceneral Provision {Note 13a.1(b+c)}
iil Revaluation of Secunties

c) Total Equity (a +b)
dl Total RiskweightedAssets (Nore-15.4)

0 Total capibr surplus (c-e)

292304,404

292,534,166
5,442,209,607

____!l13,]31]2L
____1q9!p!!,qql
____!tglpL

4,433,000,000
45A,627,974
277,t99,269

101

5,149,671,441

4,433,000,000
309,419,625
447,553,?AA

101

5,149,973,514

251,099,000
357 244

251,456,244

___54!]/pfL
___J3;!!!-&22LL
__1!!!!!!.!!L
___]}!]/pfL

1A,A97 ,78',/ ,? 68
2,67 3,314,172

399,286,445
1 134.400 290

__-2]t!!B!2p.L

4,433,000,000
3A9,419,625
445,506,275

5,147,925,900

251,099,000

251,456,244
5,439,342,149

consolidated Nsk weighred Assets (RwA) fo.

Total consolidatedRiskweishted Ass€ts (1+2+3)

27,596,554,499
3,70? ,265,441

?28,9Q2,766
a4a,407,614

_-Zzplt3tlL

4,433,000,000
458,627,974
274,039,669

985,
s,146,6A2,273

15a.5 Capital Ad€quacy:
Position olcapital adequacy are given belowr
.'1C.re Ca.ital fTier -lI
i) Paid-upCaDital
lil statutory Reserve [Note-16)
iiil Retained Ea.ninss [Note-18a)
iv) AdjustmentoiCoodwll and allother lntangible Assets

br Sul'nlpmeht .v a.Iii,l rTierllL
il Gene.al Proviston {Note 13a.1(b+c)}
iil Revaluati o n of Se.uriti es

c) Total Equity [a +b)

d) Toral RiskWeishredAsseB (Note-15a.6)

e) Required Capital
fl Total capital Surplus (c"e)

292304,404
238,766

292,534,166
5,439,220,+39

21,A24,425,952

_____10!!p!!,!!0
1,439,220,439

2016

2017 flInderBasel llll 2016 [Under Bad IIII

6.00% 7A.48yn 5.50% 22.46%
L.O9Yr

ll,25Yo 10,62596 23.55Vo

offi.ii
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2017 2016

1sa,6 Risk weighted Assets (RwA) for
1, Credit Risk

0n-BalanceSheet
0ff-Balance Sheet

3, Operational Risk
Toral Risk weighred Assets (1+2+3)

16 Statutory Reserve
0peningbalance
Add: Addition during the year [2 00,6 of Pre-tax p.ofit)

oiher ReseNe (Revatuation of HFT & HTM Secudties)
HTM securities [Note 17,1)
HFT securiries [Nore 17.2)

Add: Gain f.om revaluation on investnent
Less; Adjustment lor sale/matu.iq, of securities

Add: Gain f.on revaluation on investnent
Less: Adjustnent aorsale/matu.ity of securities

consolidated Retained Earnings
Megbna Bank Lrd [Note-18a)
Meghna BankSe@nEes Ltd

Less: Non .ont.olling Interest

21,596,558,899

3,707 ,265,441
697,03?,155

1.823 563,457
27,A24,425,952

18,897 ,747,764
2,67 3,37 4,772

391,195,069

23,100,871,93S

17.7

17.2

18

79,204

__-,__1!291r!L

71,602
135,204

__________12]9L

!4A,256,?52
247,404,744
350,153,037

______.!12!i5L

274,039,669
158,601

277.19A,26A 447,553,744

18,1 Consolidated Current year retained Eamings

CrEsnlY3ar
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-18a)
Meghra Bank Securities Ltd

Less: Non Controlling I nte resl

277,A33,393

18,61

196873,6t1
958.900

290,444,480 406,832,5!7

290,444,4?5 406,432,504

18a

o

Reraired Earrings ofthe Bank

Less: Cash Dividend Paid

Add: Transfer fron Profit & Loss Account

Corsolidated Retai.ed Eamings brought forward toom previous year

Cash divide.d paid

Retained Eamings brought foNard from p.euous year

Balance at 3l Decemher

Nexra
lnlernaUonal

445,506,275
(443,300,0001

_____1L!p2@

447,553,744
443

-------1]ElL
445,506,275

-------2]96pL

314,6t2,664
(265,980,000)

396,473,611

_____!!l;9!21L

3t7,207,277
65.980000

------:!.2!EL
3t4,6t2,664

______j9b32@

20lT aunderBdel IIn 2016 lllnddBasel IIn
Capital
18.50%
1.054k

5,500/o 22.46%

19,550/o 70.6250/0

t 3o%rrrraf 13-l3r-4n,rrtl

| ,0s.2!E!l! ll rzr.goeno: i
45A,627,974 309,419,626

2OB,B2B

1,466,t76

_______Jpl!!!_

79,204
729,624

---------29!W-
45,911,854
92,761,714

--------J,!@E-L
445,506,275

271,79A,269 447,553,189
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2017

100
1

101

2076

19

20

21

Non-conFolling Interest

AcceDtance and EndorseDents
Accepted Bills [Foreign]

Endo6ements (shipping G!arante0

l,etters of Guarantees

l,ess: Marsi. {Note.12.a(i) Y}

al Claids againstthe Bank not acknowledged as debts
bl Money lor whnh the Bankis contingeDtly liable in respect oaguarantees

given favoring: Directors or omcers
Goverdnent
Banks aid otler ff nancial insututions
0thers

Less: Ma.sin (Note'12.a(i) Y)

Irrevo@ble Letters ot Credit

Less Margin (Note'12.a(i) Y)

Consolidated ln.ome Statement

Int€resl discount and similar income (Note-24 &26)
Dividend incohe fNote-26)
Fees conmission and Brokerage (Note-27)
Gains less losses arising lrom dealing securities
Gains lesslosses a.ising Lom invesrnent securities
Gains lesslosses a sing lrod d€aline in ro.eign currencies (Note-271

In.ome from non-banking assets

other operating income (Note.28)
Proitless losses on interes'!.at€ chang€s

Nominal value olbonus share received

Inte.esr paid on Deposits, borrowings etc. [Note'25]

100

1

101

447,26!,7Q9
94,6t6,071,

882
544,043,662

231,467,59+

296,204,624

244
554,527,243

22

23

Losses on Loans ardAdvances
]ldministratlv€ expenses

other operatirg expenses
Dep.eciatio. on banking assets

Income over expenditure
23a In..me sr,temenr of the Bank

3,280,338,910
23,A62,781

147,887,522
22,000,553

357,767,340
76,445,734

77,776,075

3,973,274,47 4

7,835,539,423

717,203,674
299,059,19?

151

2,427 4aA,AA'
12,453,038
95,272,416

5,033,339
384,519,262

57,606,295

49,310,945

3,431,67 5,7AO

!,566,357 ,476

344,214,445
269,270,620

2,930,351,046

___l[42U-L
2,452,0? +,467

_____212&9921L

Inte.esr, discountand similar income (Note-24a & 26a)
Dividend incone (Note-26a)
Fees, commission and Brokerase [Note-27a)
Gains less losses arisin8 tson dealingseorities
Gains less losses arisinE tsom investmentsecurities
Cains less losses arisine from dealingin foreign curencies (Note_z7a)

Incone fron non-banking assets

0rhe. operatine income (Note.28a)
P.ofitless losses on inte.estrate changes

Nominal value of bonus sha.e.eceived

Nexia
lnlernational

3,266,542,? 4g
23,062,781

112,030,568
22,00a,553

357,767 304
76,445,134

75,797,546

3,933,047,230

2,4t7 ,97 4,730
12,453,038
81,859,894

5,033,339
3A4,579,262
57,646,295

48,591,481

_____t!9p3nL _____599&le

2,32t,738,999
t52,074,792

---Ji!Qb59a9L

3,469,691,472

211,071,885

--3-2_$e!-2L

?,246,977 ,737
22,t26,931

3,469,691,412
211,073,885

___]]1961L2L

7,996,754,472
349.462

____1pLgg!iL

1,615,007,890

22,532,649

684198.419
2,327,738,999

t52,074,792

_2169,660,n6

\,547 ,273,56r
t79,347

___]Bg}8&

o
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2016

Interesr paid on Deposits, bo owings etc. (Not€-25a)
Losses on Loans andAdvances
Adoinjsrative expenses
otler operating expenses
Depreciation on bankins assets (Arnexure'B)

Income ove. expenditure
24 Consolidatedlnte.estlrcome:

Meghna Bank Ltd [Note-z4a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Less: tDter Compaiy Trarsaction

24a InHestlncomel
Inte.est on Loans andAdvancesr (Note.24a,1)
Inte.est on balance with other Banl.s & Financial Institudons

24a,1 Interest on Loans and Advances:
Inrerest Income on Cash Credit
lntercst lncome on Secured over Draft
Inte.est Income on General ove. Draft Loan
Inte.est In.one on lnland Bill Purchased/Discount
lrterest Incooe o! impo$ Finance
Int€.estlncone on Expo.t Finance
Interestlncome on Denand Loan (cenerall
Interestlnconre on Demand LoaD (Forced Loanl
titerest lncone on Consorti!m/Syndicate FiDance

hterest lncone on lire Purchase Finance

lnte.estlncomeonHouseBuildingLoan
Inte.est Income on General Tern Loan
Tnrerpstln..mp or SME L.rn & Adv.n.e
Inte.estlncomeonPersonalLoanScheme
Interestlncone on Meghna BankStudelt Loan
Interestlncone on Credit Card
Intcrest lncome on Agricultural and Rural Loan

25 consolidated Int€rest Paid on Deposits, Borrowirg, etc:
Meghna Bank Ltd [Note-z5a)
Meghna Bank Se.urities Ltd

I-ess: Inter Company Transaction

25a Interest Paid on Deposits, Bor.owin& etc.
a) Inte.est on Deposit3
InterestPaid on Savings Deposits
Interest Paid on Short Notice Deposits
Interest Paid on Fixed DepositReceipts
InterestPaid on Deposit Pension Scheme

InterestPaid on Meghna Millionaire Schene

Interest Paid on MeBhna Child E.lucation Plan

InlerestPaid on Monthly lncone Schene

InterestPaid on Meghna Multiplier Scheme

bl lnterest Paid on Borrowings

26 Consolidatedlnvestlrentlncome.
Meslua Bank l-td (Note-26a)
Meshna Balk Secunties Ltd

2,916,140,4AA
LO16,A66,742

2,A36,526,358

5,937,73+
2,942,464,092

2,472,047
2,840,O52,045

2,7 02,450,330
n76.024

____2B35E9EL

1,820.486

____1;3L@92!L

2,17Q,677,437
165 283.885

_Zi3tjglJL
388,536,283
142,054,54t
575,143,464

30 225,763
262,323,4t7

2,643,05?
229,334,529

10,635,862
48,425,0?!

556,2?4
94,248,944

373,128,466

21-,927,724

1,742
!,421,049

-_ ],!!fl1f31_

1,83? ,951,471

706,804,392
294,028,140

7 1,396,+45

7,564,t77 ,902

536,234,274
266,614,436

2,442,696,O25

-__)!54!2!1L
2,335,895,723

3,511,
2,339,4?1 ,426

7,568,! 77 ,942

t,568,717 ,942
1,820,486

1,866,357,416

19,086,751
1\7,\78,296

1,046,938,841
36,7L6,9Q4

1-,7L9,744

1A2,487,646
t27,770,i44

565,475,874
122,149,237
582,305,012

23,268,934
234,967,125

a,072,296
308,647,384

15,794,746
29,507,441

541,889
206,182,556
491,504,227

275,783
26,596,732

70,964,t37
72

-_-_2to2/19i30

L,837 ,95t,47 t

|,837 ,95L,47 |

_*-1,838,539,4n

34,914,339
51,599,307

r,280,266,? sA

78,215,732
25

2,255,113
226,6?4,844

1,A1A,743,872
79,207,599

___]BLDSIE-L

832,947,023
t4,274,475

______9!3p.!2L

1,531,29A,528
36,879,314

__--]i!9E1fL

884,084,646
7,794,934

zo77

oN.Pri.ii
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26a Investment Incomel
lnterest,n.one lrom Treasury Bills
Interest Income fronTreasury Bonds
lnterest lncome from BaDgladesn Bank Bills
Gain onSaleof Treasury Bonds
Income lrom lnvestment in Conmer.ial Paper
Dividend Incone from lnvestmenti! Preference SIare
Dividendlncome
Gain on Sale ofShares

27 Consolidated Commission, ExclEnge & BroLerage:
Mechna Bank Ltd (Note-27a1
Meghna BankSecurities Ltd

27a CommissioD, Exchange & B.okerage:
l.cone Lon Commission
Exchange earnings

28 consolidated orher operaiing Income:
Mechna Bank Ltd (Note-28a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Less: Inte. Conpany T.ansaction

28a OtherOperatinglncome:
Incone Ir.om Fees & Cha.ges
Incone F.on Services
Postage, Telex, Swift etc.

Gain on Sale ofBank s Property
0ther charses (Note'28a.1)

Rent on Property/ Rentallncome
Notice pay ea.nings
Rebate Received

Miscellaneous in.one

29 consolidated Salary & Allowancesl
Meshna Bank Ltd [Note-29a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

29a Salary &AlloMncesr

consolidated Pay

Bank s Cont.ibution to Provident tund

30 consolidated Renl Tdes, Insurance, Elechicityetc.l
Meehna Bank l-td (Note-30a)
Meghna Bank Secuities Ltd

Less: Inter Company T.ansaction

1A4,466

374,Q03,407

351,?67,304
44,909,725

6,979,792
23,A62,781
22,000,553

a32,A47,023

2L,444,27A

400,328,995
967 600

384,519 262

58,710,434
587,104

12,453,038

____i!4r!Ml

76,206,475
4,430,400

------J.1l1jpLL

188,476,303

29,856,953

-_---213i33f5L

112,Q34,564

_188,476303

75,L97,546
1,008.929

139,466,189
13.472 L22

152,878,371

81,859,894

_ _-132.!!!9

48 591,481

s2,252,945

______-194qf.14

4719,254
2t,t69,366

5 273,949
48,?16

13,380,156

_____-l!j91l!L

67,A0A
2,942,404

873,22Q

4,518,645

_!!.3!q1!q
33t,t69,344

799,431

_____331253]1L

t42,569,t52
70,532,145
24,744 793
69,436,788
10,000,000
13,88",062

-----34;!An!L

156,643,638
83,790

25,547,648
28,913,605

5,559,378
46,868

15130.008

-JSEIEL723,400
4,430,400

852,908
6,933,777

2,',l90,523

_l!t!.qI!L
462,477,9t7

_-41!fJJj68

198,518,018
92,415,747
36,414,?79
95,t97,+94
20,000,000
19 531883

____-!puL2L

790,63A,!32

_____t!9p1!2L
4,430,400

------]9]$!9

___L99]!,!2L
-_-_____J2!2fL
_____11L4!42L

A
I['Y *"" 1i11\W

2017
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30a Rent Taxes, Insurance, ElecFicity etc,:

lnsu.ance, Ele ct.i c ity & Lighting

Consolidated Legal Expenses:
Meshna Bank Ltd [Note-31a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Colsolidated Postage, Stahps, Tele.ommunication etcl
lr4eghna Bank Ltd (Note-32a)
Meghna Bank Secu.ities Ltd

Postage, StamDs, Telecomnunication etc:

Swift& Internet charge

Netwo* Connection Expense

consolidated stationery, Printing & Adve.tisements etcl
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-33a)
Meghna Bank Secu.ities Ltd

Statiolery, Printing&Advertisements etc:

PuDlicity and Adverlisenent

cttief Executive's Salary& Feesl

Consolidated Di.ecrors Fees:
Meshna Bank Ltd (Note-3sa)
l\4eghna Balk Securities Ltd

148,098,496

__ :!99fr!.!3L

725,796340
30,847,254

___J1tnqblL

31a

31

32

36a

6?4,974

674,974

674,914

----------.9!2L
t6,869,463

L67,275

___--_-_J!1]LL

161,275

16,410,7?6
72,397

______-&4.ELL
32a

33a

7,626,776

3,735,512
730,422

?,398,254
6,007,714
2,370,741

r,492,065
1A577,762

642,634
1,703,339

2 000

_J9!!!fLL
71479,937

408,393

-------11329iL
2,104,920
3,929,656
1,131,311
3,104,346

------JL!122L
5,040,000
2,520,000
l

________2.?!9!L

2,312 000

000

_______la!!0L

2312,400

150,000

_ -1!Er!L
I 150,000

7 4,',l96,121
618,93

22,054,579

752

__ _22i33ilL
3,3A6,263
3,349,440
1,446,641
4,429,892
9,001,

------2llll L
4944,000
2,472,040

900,000

--------9i.14!L
2,A76,000

-------2!.gq4l
2,816,000

--------ZBL9E9L --------2iJ219L
Each di.ecto. ofthe bankis lrovided lorTk,8,000.00 perboard or board committee neetine attended iD 2017 as per BRPD circular

do. 11 dared4o.tober2015,

consolidated auditors' Fees:

Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-36a)
Meghna Bank Secunties Ltd

Auditors Fees

Codsolidated Depr€ciation, Amortization and Repairon Banks Assets:
Meshna Bank Ltd (Note-37a)
Meghna Bank Secu.ities Ltd

Nexla

260,000
000

260000

a0,541,8?2
1.751.666

-------9&5!,!!-q-

2016

o
54



37a Depreciation, Amortization add Repair on Bank s Assetsr
a) Dep.eciation on Bank's Assets (Annexure-B):

Machinery & Equipment
Furniture & Fixtures
Computer and Peripherals
ofEce Tools & Accesso.ies

b)Amortization

c) Repair on BanusAssetsl
Land&Building

Machinery& Equipment
Furniture & Fixtures
Compute. and Peripherals
0iIce Tools & Accessories

3a consolidatedotherExpensesl
Meshna Bank Ltd (Note-38a)
Meghna Bank Secudties Ltd

38a Other Expenses:
GasBills

Drinkirg water Expenses

Software I!airtenance Expenses

Trainin& Seninar,Workshop Expenses
T.avelling and Conveyance

corporate so.ial Responsibility
Wntten off'Fixed Assets
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets
Loss on Revaluation oflnvestments
Loss o! Foreign Currency RevaluatioD
office Maintenance and Service Charge expenses

NPSBCha.ges

Handling Charges on Remittance
Charges FTonVISA
C.editCard CIB Charge
NlDVenficationCharges
card Maintenan.e Expenses, ETc
Board and EC Meeting Expenses

Professional & Consultancy Fees

Business developmedt & Promotion
Cash Ca.rying Cha€es
Leverage and Uniform
Washing &Cleannrg
Leavc FareAssistance
Se.u.ity Se.vi.e Outsour.ing
Crocke.ies Expelses
Newspaper & Masazine ExpeDses [0mce)
Branch Inauguration Expenses

Miscellaneous E penses

MABS &J Partners
Chartered A..oLrnranl\

2017 2016

5,228,939
18,336,461
15,586,734
77,277,556

72,447

5,540,439
24606,885
t9,112,240
11,505,026

3.347.907

64,113,537

l---- r3,zu94B)

54,736,537

l----aeri4el,

94,188
1,252,172

801,235
957,792

3,105,347

25,685
1,220,424
1,146,291-

730,504

24,400
534,825
619,7t0

44,563,038
7,905,518
7,707,027

815,294
6,943,541
2,733,O38

27,293,040

197,t46
101,801,101

71,365,316
7,A40,9?9
t,776,512

20,558
171,073

427

7,004,t44
106,1S0

759,404
724,774

7,592,424
515,309

5,642,235
2,?32,410

23A,593

6,325,451
30,579,772
20,103,350

225,464
321,423

391,411
409

_____4!!291!9_

______.99i91&12- --___-14129i2L
294,028,140

57

-----42092f2L

266,6t4,436
595,744

269,210,620

3t,200
393,322
549,374

38,158,051
15,723,922
5,t6+,901
t,174,424
6,917,073
2,644,738

2,t52,000

,rr,rur,r*
4,406,947

6,474,9t0
1,443,457

45,255
32,035

2,362,950
18,750

1,831,340

943,609
5,6At,592
7,415 425

294,674
5,072,3+7

23,883,985
14,939,884

!20,857
294,673

2,031,590
415,163

oN"ertii
_,_-_29981!$3L

,@\
Ili( ,r,.r" lillW



39 consolidated Provision for Loans, Idvestmedt!, Off-Balance sheet& Others Assets
Meshna Bank Ltd [Note-39a)
MeChna Bank Securities Ltd

Provisioa for Loans, Investments, off-Balance sheet & others Assets
Provision for Unclassiffed Loans andAdvan.es
Provision for Classified Loans andAdvan.es
Provision for Off-Balance Sheet Exposu.e

Provisions lor DiminutioD in Value of lnvestoents
P.ovision for Other Assets

consolidatedEa ins Pershare (EPS)

NuDber of 0.dinary Shares outstanding (Denoninatorl

Eaminq Per Share (EPS)

Nunber oi0.dinary Shares outstanding {Denominatorl

40

41 consolidated Interest Receipts in cash
Meshna Bank Ltd (Note-41a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Lessi lnter Company Transaction

41a InterestReceipts in Cash
Interestincorle receipt (Note-24a& 26a)
Add: 0pening Int€.€st Receivable (Note-10a,2)
Less: closing Interest Receivable (Note-10a.2)

42 consolidated Interest Payments
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-4za)
Meshna Bank Securities Ltd

Less: Inter ComDany Transaction

MABS &J Partners
Chanered Accountants

2017 2016

75,500,000

_25,5!!J-qL

54,300,000
12,500,000

8,700,000

______Etq94ql

270,425,000

-_____21!-3250!L

27,74t,000
244,124,000

13,500,000
5,000,000

2 0

----_498 tlL

439,652,823

__ -qCL

584,800,911

1,32

Ea.ninspersharehasbeencalcuktedinaccordancewithBAS-33r"Earnings PerShare(EPSI'

421,04 t,742
0

3,293,A17 ,594
937 ,7 )4

3,299,7 55,329
2,412,0+7

574,842,0t4

____ ,,___1LL

2,794,476,159

2,79+,447 ,463
1,820,486

____2f22lv-a1L

2,917 ,914,730
93,585,845

r21,U84,41

____tf29t1!]L

_34LA!3BL

3,266,542,744
121,084,415

09,569

___}]238JLE2L

42a Inte.est Payment!
InterestPaid on Deposits & Bofuowings (Note-23a)
Addr opening Interest Payable on Deposit(Note.13a)
Less: Closing Interest Payable on Deposit (Note"13a)

43 consolidated Cash Receipts from other oDeratiDgactivities (Note'28)
Meghda Bank Ltd (Noie'43a)
Meghda Bank Se.urities Ltd

43a Cash ReceiptsfromotherOperatingadivities (Note-z8a)
Incone F.on Fees & Charges

Income F.om SeNices

Postage Teler Swiftetc,
Gain on Sale olT.easury Bonds and Sha.es

r,731,7 52,477

1,731,7 52,477
2,412,04?

__Jtl2]!9,429_

7,A37 ,95!,411
379,184,627
4253A3,6?!

,___11311!2EL

+54,9t4,531
797,1,94

__j58X1sJ29

25,547,6AA
28,973,605

5,559,378
379,767,A53

15,130,008

____-!5!'13ld1_

7,579,362,251

|,5!9,362,257
1,820,486

__-JE1i!1t-6s

7,564,177 ,942
274,368,976

__tfulqtlL

418095,366

_=J!2]32!39:

8179,254
21,t69,366

5,273,949
389,552,601

13,380156other darses I Exceptin.one from sale ofnxed assets]

Nexia
lnternationao
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MAB S &J Partners
Chartered Ac.ountants

consolidated cash Payments for other op€.ating activities
Meghna Bdnk Ltd (Note-44a)
[leghna Bank Secu.ities Ltd

cash Paym€nts for othe. Operating activities
Rent, Taxes, Ins ura n ce, Lightingetc. (Note.3oa)
Lesal Expenses (Note'31a)
Postage, Stamp, Telegram &T€lephone (Note-32a)
Diredors' Fees (Note-35a)
Auditors' Fees (Note.36a)
Repair & [,laintenance olBank's Asseis (Note-37a,c)

45 Consolidated Cash Increase/ Decrede in OtherAssets (Note.lo)
N4€ghna Bank Ltd (Note-4sa)
Meghda Bank Se.urities Ltd

l,ess: Inter Company Transaction

Consolidated Cash (hcrease)/ Dec.ease in Other Assets

45a Cash lncrease/ Dedease in othe. Assets (Note-1oa)
Stock olStationery and Stamps

2017

508,384,036
10,645,311

-512_p22-A!L

20t6

445,015,833
52

451,338,985

t90,630,132
614,974

16,469,463
2,816,000

260,000
3,105,387

_____!e&441L

661,995,473
14,713,105

676,704,574
353,!23,249

_____321;35?L
_____J91/y]2!L

756,643,634
t67,275

t6,010,716
2,3t2,040

150,000

3,123,308

_____-11!4!!!L

623,381,611
10,391,643

633,?',1 3,254
371,645,192

____-ZpBgtL
_____11!.5.9!tr5l

Advance against proposed Brancb

Intereston Sanchaypatra

NCCB Securities & Financial Services Ltd
Receivable lrom [4GBL Sec!.ities
Meghda Bank Se.u.ities Ltd

Investment in S!bsidiary
BEFTN AdjustmentAccou!t
S/D RFA SEBL'Westcrn Ulion
T.ans Fast Renittance PaymentAccount
Inte.est on lnvestment Bond-Customer
Cha.CebackAccount fo. VISA Cards

Cash (lncrease)/ Decrease in other Assets

Consolidated Cash Increase/ Decrease in OtherLiabilities (Note.13)
Meehna Bankl-td (Not€- 46a)
Meghna BankSecurities Ltd

Less: Inter Company Transaction

cash Increase/ (Decrease) in OtherLiabilides
Cash Increase/ D€crease in Othe. Liabilides (Note-13a)
Non-Reri.lenrA... nts

BEFT SetdenentAccount
Agent Monitoring & Collection Account

Payable on Sale ofLottery Ticket
MGBL MFS Payable Accounts
MGBL Gen€.alAccount
Adjusting ac.ount c.edit

consolidated Cash Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Liabilities

3,687,4AA

229,074,956
42,03!,263

705,265

9,217,023
3,500,000

79,69A,940

L46A

3,123,389

846,153

349,999,940
191,325
279,69!

8,000
29,67t

1,000
200,000

3,263,057

224,479,606
5,544,853

96,925
6L59,773
5,500,000

3,916,434

7,464
1,233,263

2A,412,029

2,4A1,!34
349,999,900

108,508
244,664

46

661,995,473

__p3j43i@L
1A2,484,669

81.821

226,A66,490
3,123,389

__-,2z1!3L
__!!919!.!2L

4,460,825
53,627,24?

50,445

4380,073
100,500

30,000,000
50,580

1,345,900
st,777
17,328

ta2,+a+,669

______J3,111'qL

_,,___q?!.1!t ll.L
- p_!A!9j3!L

t04,372,995
31,018,871

135,391,866

,,__-IJ3-Z!98-L
_-_--j1t!1i!L

5,A27,62t
8,064,034

50,445
6,391,303

10,000,000

_____)9!]1129L

olii#"i;
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MABS &J Partners
Chartered Accountants

2017 2016

47 Consolidated Cash and Csh lquivalent
Meghna Bank Lrd (Note-47a)
Meghna Bank Secu.ities Ltd

Less: Inter Conpany Transaction

47a Cash and Cash Equivalent

Bala.cewith Bangladesh Bank & Sonali Bank Ltd (as agentofBangladesh Bank)
Bala.ce witl otber Banks & Finan.ial Institutions
Money at Call and ShortNotice
P.ne Bond in Hand

6,553,067,191
39,169

6,600,006,359
23,L75,455

____-6EZ6A9!2!L

46A,L07,789
3,55A,242,609
2,2A6,t9L,993

240,000,000

3,065,726,7 32

45,906,647

3,11L,633,379
18,375,300

]p23]l3l[L

318,838,067
2,529,47 5,450

216,55t,675

462.000

_6,ss3,oo,1e\ -__-9]q!512!13L
4a Number of Employees

The nunber ol employees €ngaged for tle wbole period or part thereofwho received a total renuneration o1Tk,36,000 p, a, or

lx:---ffi--
rn^&;l/z--:
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MEGHNA BANK LIMITED
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

MABS &J Partners
Ch.l1ered Accountants

(Amountin Taka)

SI, PARTICIII,ARS 2017 2016

1 Paid up Capjtal 4433,000,000 4,433,000,000

2 Total Capital ( Core + Supplementary) 5,439,220,439 5,439,382,149

3 Capital Sull]lus 1,439,220,439 1,4393A2,149

4 39,77 6,985,7 65 31,44L126,7 45

Total Deposit 32,2A7 ,07 0,205 25,548,7 59,7 63

6 Total LoaDs & Advances 27 ,457 ,897 ,492 20,990,140,891

7 Total Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 6,424,621,,969 5,075,200,238

8 Advance Deposit Ralio (%) aSa/o 82r/a

I Percentage ofClassified Loans against total Loans andAdvances 3ah lak

10 Pront after Tax and Provision 421,041,742 57 4,A+2,014

11 Arnount ofClassiffed Loans Durins CurrentYear 931,179,752 247,675,444

12 Provisions kept against Classined Loan 217,800,000 13,676,000

13 5,814188 457,512

14 Cost ofFund 9.514/0 10-25a

15 Interest Earning Assets 3S,073,202,322 27 ,951,602,545

16 Non'lnterest Earning Assets 4,7 63,783,443 3.8A9.524.239

1,7 Return on Investment (ROI) 14-5za/o 17.604/0

18 Return on Assets (RoAl 1.184/0 2.204/0

19 Income from Investment 832,A47,023 884,044,6+6

2A EarningPerShare 0.95 1.30

27 Net Income Per Share 0.95 1.30

22 N/A N/A

Nexia
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